
 
 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA & Notice of Work Session, 

 &Urban Renewal and City Council Meeting  
 

 
The City Council of the City of Newport will hold a work session on Monday 4, 2013, at 
12:00 P.M., followed by an Urban Renewal Agency meeting and regular City Council 
meeting at 6:00 P.M. The work session will be held in Conference Room A at City Hall, 
and the Urban Renewal Agency and Council meetings will be held in the Council 
Chambers, City Hall, located at 169 S.W. Coast Highway, Newport, Oregon 97365. A 
copy of the agenda follows. 
 
The meeting locations are accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an 
interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with 
disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy 
Hawker, City Recorder 541.574.0613. 
 
The Urban Renewal Agency and City Council reserves the right to add or delete items 
as needed, change the order of the agenda, and discuss any other business deemed 
necessary at the time of the work session and/or meeting. Action items that do not 
require a public hearing may be moved up earlier in the meeting. 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

Monday, March 4, 2013 – 12:00 P.M. 
Conference Room A 

 
I. Urban Renewal 101 

w II. Goals Revie
 
 
 

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, March 4, 2013 -- 6:00 P.M. 

Council Chamber 
 

Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form 
and give it to the City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to 
the City Council Chamber. Anyone commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be 
called upon during the Public Comment section of the agenda. Comments pertaining to 
specific agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by the City 
Council. 



 
I.  Call to Order and Roll Call   

 
II. Public Comment 

This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
attention any item not listed on the Agenda. Comments will be limited to three (3) 
minutes per person with a maximum of 15 minutes for all items. Speakers may 
not yield their time to others. 

 
III. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar consists of items of a repeating or routine nature 
considered under a single action. Any Councilor may have an item on the 
consent agenda removed and considered separately on request. 
 
A. Approval of minutes from the Urban Renewal Meeting of January 22, 2013 

(Hawker) 
 
IV. Action 

Citizens will be provided an opportunity to offer comments on action items after 
staff has given their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the 
opportunity to speak. (Action items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, 
orders, or ordinances.) 
 
A. Joint URA/Council: Consideration and Possible action on Memorandum of 
 Understanding with OMSI (Tokos) 

 
V. Adjournment. 
 
 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, March 4th, 2013 – Follows Urban Renewal Meeting 

Council Chambers 
 

Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form 
and give it to the City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to 
the City Council Chamber. Anyone commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be 
called upon during the Public Comment section of the agenda. Comments pertaining to 
specific agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by the City 
Council.  
 
I. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
II. Call to Order and Roll Call   
 
III. Additions/Deletions and Approval of Agenda 

 
 



IV. Public Comment 
This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
attention any item not listed on the Agenda. Comments will be limited to three (3) 
minutes per person with a maximum of 15 minutes for all items. Speakers may 
not yield their time to others. 

 
V. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar consists of items of a repeating or routine nature 
considered under a single action. Any Councilor may have an item on the 
consent agenda removed and considered separately on request. 
 
A. Approval of minutes from the Work Session of February 19 and 20, 2013 and 

Regular City Council Meeting of February 19, 2013. (Hawker) 
B. OLCC Application-Bridges Restaurant  & Lounge (Miranda) 

 
VI. Officer’s Reports  

A. Mayor’s Report  
B. City Manager’s Report 
  i. Project Management Report 

  
VII. Discussion Items and Presentations 

Items that do not require immediate Council action, such as presentations, 
discussion of potential future action items. 

 A. Facilities Grant Task Force Grant Recommendations Tourism 
 B. Newport Pool (Voetberg)  
  
  
VIII. Public Hearings – 7:00 P.M.  
 
IX. Action Items 

Citizens will be provided an opportunity to offer comments on action items after 
staff has given their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the 
opportunity to speak. (Action items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, 
orders, or ordinances.) 
A. Appeal of and Decision on Azar abatement (Miranda) 
B. Volunteer Fire Fighter Family Use of Recreation Facilities (Voetberg) 

  
X. Council Reports and Comments 

 
XI. Public Comment (Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 
 
XII. Adjournment 
 



 



City of Newport 

Urban Renewal Overview 

March 4, 2013 - Urban Renewal Agency 

Meeting  



Agenda 

 Urban Renewal 101 

 Responsibilities of an Urban Renewal Agency 

 Overview of South Beach Urban Renewal Plan 

 Status of Budgeted Projects 

 Closeout of North Side Urban Renewal District 

 Projects for FY 13/14 

 Future Projects, Revenue Projections and Debt 

Retirement 

 

 



What is Urban Renewal? 

 A program for improving certain parts of 

a City through development of poorly 

developed or underdeveloped areas (i.e. 

“blight”). 

 Is authorized pursuant to ORS Chapter 

457, and requires the creation of an Urban 

Renewal Agency and the development of 

an Urban Renewal Plan. 

 Plan must be developed through a public 

process with sign-off from taxing entities.  

 Plan must further identify the specific 

geographic area, the maximum permissible 

debt limit, and projects to be funded. 

 

 

 



Blighted Conditions 

Examples of blighted conditions include: 

 Substandard streets, rights-of-way, and 
traffic management. 

 Incomplete bike/pedestrian system and 
evacuation routes. 

 Inadequate water storage capacity and 
distribution lines. 

 Undersized or absent sanitary sewer lines. 

 Incomplete storm water management 
systems. 

 Inadequate recreation facilities and open 
space. 



Urban Renewal Agency Powers 

In carrying out an Urban Renewal Plan an Agency 

may: 

 Acquire real property, including by condemnation. 

 Clear acquired areas including demolishing, 

removing or rehabilitating buildings/improvements. 

 Install, construct or reconstruct streets, utilities and 

site improvements.  

 Exercise powers which a housing authority may 

perform. 

 Plan and implement programs for the voluntary 

repair and rehabilitation of buildings 

 Assist in relocating persons and property 

 Dispose of, including by sale or lease, any property 

 Create/carry out neighborhood development plans. 

 Plan for the enforcement of laws, codes, and 

regulations related to the above. 



Urban Renewal Authority 

versus Typical City Powers 

An Urban Renewal Agency’s authority differs 

from a City’s in that it can: 

 Utilize tax increment financing to pay for 

improvement projects. 

 Buy and assemble sites for development 

or redevelopment.  This includes the 

option of selling property for less then fair 

market value if doing so implements a plan 

objective. 

 Work with private parties to complete 

development projects in a manner that is 

more flexible then what a city can 

accomplish. 

 

 



Tax Increment Financing 

 Tax increment financing leverages the existing tax 

base to finance improvements. 

 Frozen base established when district is formed.  

Increase above that serves as the increment. 

 Financed improvements increase health of the tax 

base, so that all taxing entities benefit when 

district closes and increment is released. 

Permanent Rates 

Bond Rates 

Local Option 

Rates 

Other Tax Rates 

Increment 

Certified 

“Frozen” Base 

Urban 

Renewal Taxes 

Taxing 

District Taxes 



Agency Role and 

Responsibilities 

 Provide direction for implementation and 

amendment of the Urban Renewal Plan. 

 Plan administration delegated to staff. 

 Urban Renewal Agency can be the City 

Council or separate entity.  City Council 

took on the responsibilities of the agency 

in 2008. 



South Beach URA District 

City of Newport, OR

Urban Renewal District Boundary

egend

r·"·~ Urban R
~

LJ City Limi

for-, Urban G

o 0.25 a

The Benkendo
2701 N.W. Va

Portlan



South Beach Plan Overview 

 Initially established in 1983 with closing date of 
2010. 

 District extended in 2009 with adoption of 
Substantial Amendment V.  Established three plan 
phases with specific project lists. 

 Four minor amendments since to refine project 
list and priorities. 

 District closes to new projects at the end of 2020 
with debt to be retired by 2027. 

 Maximum indebtedness capped at $38.75 million 
(currently at about $20 million) 

 

 

 

        



South Beach URA District 

Budgeted Projects 

 Ash St Design/Construction ($557,000) 
 Design is complete with bid opening scheduled 

for late March.  Construction may extend into 
next fiscal year.  

 Hwy 101 SE 40th to SE 50th ($1.4 million) 
 Substantially complete and will be finished by 

the end of the fiscal year.  Is under budget with 
$280,000 to be returned to Urban Renewal 
construction fund.  

 South Beach Tsunami Evacuation Route 
Enhancements ($200,000) 
 URA match to FEMA Hazard Mitigation Funds.  

Total project cost $700,000. Preliminary 
geotechnical work performed. Supplement 
geotechnical and benefit-cost analysis to be 
completed by January 2014. 

 Coho/Brant Neighborhood Plan ($60,000) 

 Plan completed August 2012.  Incorporated into 
TSP in November 2012. 



North Side Urban Renewal 

District 

 Formed in 1973. 

 Projects include: 

PAC,  VAC, Library, 

Rec. Center, City 

Hall, Betty Wheeler 

Park, boardwalks, 

sewer/water 

improvements, and 

Nye Beach 

Streetscape.  

 Debt retired 2010 

and no longer 

collecting 

increment. 

 To close when 

remaining 

construction funds 

expended on 

facility repairs 

pursuant to 2010 

IGA with City. 

 

 

EXHIBIT A

J
N

NEWPORT. OREGON

PROJECT AREA BOUNDARY

NEWPORT URBAN. RENEWAL
AGENCY



South Beach URA District 

FY 13/14 Projects 

 Right-of-Way Acquisition: $140,000 

 SW 30th, Brant to Abalone: $144,000 

 SW Abalone Street from SW 29th to 

OMSI Access:  $376,000 

 

These projects will exhaust the balance of 

the existing construction fund.  Borrowing 

for Phase 2 to occur FY 14/15. 

 



Key Phase 2 Projects 
 US 101/SW 35 St and 

Ferry Slip: $2.6 million 
($1.54 million URA 
match)  Proposed for 
2016/17 STIP 

 Complete Abalone 

 

rqulna Bay



South Beach URD: Phase 1 

Cost Estimate URA Portion

PROJECTS AND COST ESTIMATES

1. Phase 1 - 2009/12

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY
Streets

Ash ~t. Design g. COAstrldGt
Cohot~Fant Area Plan ana Design
Coho/Brant Area - Construct
SE 35th & Ferry Slip Road
Marine esienso Drive
~eali§n ~o§61e ana 28th
PaGi~iG Way lR=lf3FOVOFROnts

Sidewalks
OeU Dr. to Mari no eGo Dr.
OSU Dr. (/\balena to F="erpt Slip)

Acquisition
TSP Projects - right of way

UTILITIES
Water

Hwy 101 - 4dh to 5d
Sanitary Sewer line-same RO W

PUBLIC AMENITIES
Neighborhood Park/Open Space Site
Acquisition (OPRD Grant $150,000)

pl:JFshaso of 2.8 aero G03stal §61l1y
g. forosl:JAo site 3sjasont to SOl:Jth
~eaGh State Parl<

ACQUISITION/DEVELOPMENT
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMS

SPECIAL PROJECT IDEAS
Wetland Planning/Mitigation Bank
Trails - easement acquisitions
SOl:Jth Jetty Trail
Tsunami Evacuation Route
Improvements for Safe Haven Hill

Total:

425,QQQ*
7Q,QQQ*
850,000
464,000

2,aQ4,QQQ
4413,QQQ
281,QQQ

7Q,QQQ
137,5QQ

300,000

320,000*
600,000

275,000

22a,QQQ

o
o

200,000
100,000
~17,QQQ

557,000

$7,028,500

425,QQQ*
7Q,QQQ*
550,000
390,000

1,1aEl,QQQ
4413,QQQ
281,QQQ

Q
137,5QQ

150,000

320,000*
600,000

125,000

22a,QQQ

o
o

200,000
100,000
~17,QQQ

200,000

$4,761,500



South Beach URD: Phase 2 
2. Phase 2 - 2013/16

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY Cost Estimate UR Portion
Streets

35th SI. -101 to Ferry Slip Road $2,167,000 $1,000,000
Commercial Street Prototype and relocate
32" Street Signal
(Coho/Brant Projects lIS and #10)
Anchor Way 35th to 40th 0 0

Sidewalks
Ferry Slip Rd - 29th to Marine Science Dr. 104,000 104,000
(Shared use path and Sidewalk, SB
Peninsula Refinement Plan)
SW Abalone - Marine Science Dr. to 325,000 325,000
Abalone extension
(Coho/Brant Project #12A)

Acquisition/Development
TSP Projects - right of way 450,000 250,000

Existing Street/ROW improvements
including: paving, storm water,
pedestrian/bicycle paths and landscaping:

SW 27'h - SW Brant to SW Abalone 145,000 145,000
(Coho/Brant Project #2A)
SW 30'h - SW Brant to SW Abalone 311,000 150,000
(Coho/Brant Project #5)
SW Brant - SW 27'h to SW 30'h 707,000 707,000
(Coho Brant Project #7)
SE Ferry Slip Rd - 32"' to Ash 144,000 144,000
Match for LIDs formed to implement 150,000 150,000
Tier 2 and Tier 3 Coho/Brant
improvements
SW Abalone & SW 35'h SI. Stormwater 84,000 42,000
Improvements (Coho/Brant Project #17)
SW 26th SI. and SW Brant SI. 84,000 84,000
Stormwater Improvements (Coho/Brant
Project #16)

UTILITIES
Sevver

101 Gravity line south to Airport 1,000,000 1,000,000
SW 26'h Street Sanitary Lift Station 110,000 110,000
Upgrade (Coho/Brant Project #15)

Utility Lines
Bury existing/new lines underground 300,000 300,000

PUBLIC AMENITIES
Neighborhood Park Development 350,000 0
Neighborhood Park/Open Space/Trail 200,000 200,000
Acquisition or Development

ACQUISITION/DEVELOPMENT
Strategic Site Acquisition for Re-Use 250,000 100,000
Site Prep for Re-Use 100,000 100,000
Strategic Site Acquisition for Economic 500,000 300,000
Development, Community Facilities
and Affordable Housing

SPECIAL PROJECT IDEAS
Wetland Mitigation Bank 100,000 100,000

Total: $7,581,000 $5,311,000



South Beach URD: Phase 3 
3. Phase 3 - 2017/20

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY Cost Esti mate UR Portion
Streets

40'h and 101 Signal and Intersection $2,624,000 $1,000,000
1m ~rovements (Moved from Phase II)
50t and 101 Intersection Improvements 1,970,000 400,000

Sidewalks
Abalone SI. - Abalone extension to US 165,000 165,000
101 (Coho/Brant Project #12B)
35th SI. - Ferry Slip to estuary turn) 400,000 400,000

Acquisition/Development 250,000 0

Existing Street/ROW improvements including:
paving, storm water, pedestrian/bicycle
paths and landscaping

SW Abalone St - sw 29'h to Anchor Way 1,773,000 850,000
(Coho/Brant Project #8)
Match for LIDs formed to implement Tier 200,000 200,000
2 and Tier 3 Coho/Brant improvements

UTILITIES
Water

12" Bay Under-crossing Pipeline 995,000 795,000
King Ridge Reservoir (15% of Cost) 196,200 0

SeVver
Henderson Creek Piping 280,000 280,000
Henderson Creek Lift Station 323,000 323,200

Storm
Project 5a - Redirect Drainage 1,480,000 1,480,000

Utility Lines
Bury existing/new lines underground 200,000 200,000

PUBLIC AMENITIES
StreetTree and Open Space Planting 100,000 100,000
Street Furniture 50,000 50,000

Gateway to South Beach 700,000 100,000
Neighborhood Park/Open Space 200,000 200,000
Acquisition

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMS
Fund Storefront Facade Loan/Grant 100,000 100,000
Program

SPECIAL PROJECT IDEAS
Trails - Acquire and Develop 100,000 100,000

Coastal Gully Open Space 200,000 200,000
Improvements
(Coho/Brant Project #18)
SW Coho St, SW 29'h St to Jetty Way 100,000 100,000
(Coho/Brant Project #11)

Tsunami Evacuation Route
Improvements 200,000 200,000
Wetland Mitigation Bank 100,000 100,000

Total: $12,706,200 $7,343,200



South Beach URA District 

Conservative Growth Projection 
PROJECTED REVENUES, DEBT SERVICE & OTHER EXPENDITURES - Assume annual growth of 3.%

(A) (6& D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I)
Remaining Remaining Remaining

URA Incremental Total Existing Debt Uncommitted Phase II Debt Uncommitted Phase III Debt Uncommitted

Revenue 3% Service Revenue Service Revenue Service Revenue

2010-11 1,848,185 1,314,972 (480,394) (480,394) (480,394)

2011-12 1,808,906 1,339,603 (108,106) (108,106) (108,106)

2012-13 1,891,500 1,332,148 296,039 296,039 296,039
2013-14 1,948,245 1,376,405 921,331 921,331 921,331
2014-15 2,006,692 1,215,078 1,588,657 729,700 321,892 321,892

2015-16 2,066,893 1,221,148 2,262,910 729,700 1,049,851 1,049,851
2016-17 2,128,900 1,270,243 2,909,491 729,700 1,750,139 1,750,139
2017-18 2,192,767 1,243,638 3,559,315 729,700 2,453,669 2,453,669

2018-19 2,258,550 1,097,800 4,923,319 729,700 3,871,380 3,871,380
2019-20 2,326,307 763,550 6,569,626 729,700 5,571,393 1,000,000 3,835,384
2020-21 2,396,096 545,075 8,217,073 729,700 7,272,547 1,000,000 5,610,139

2021-22 2,467,979 609,675 9,972,659 729,700 9,081,839 1,000,000 7,493,032
2022-23 2,542,018 569,250 12,367,240 729,700 11,530,127 1,000,000 10,014,921
2023-24 2,618,279 14,833,659 729,700 14,103,959 1,000,000 12,662,354

2024-25 2,696,827 17,374,070 17,374,070 1,000,000 16,006,066
2025-26 2,777,732 19,990,694 19,990,694 1,000,000 18,696,290
2026-27 2,861,064 22,685,816 22,685,816 1,000,000 21,465,014

Term of Loan (Years) 10

Total Amount Borrowed 5,370,656 7,360,087

Annual Tax increment estimated to be collected by South Beach URA. Years 2010-11 and 2011-12 are actual tax increment
(A) received; Year 2012-13 is budgeted tax increment; Balance of years are increased atthe conservative rate of 3% per year.

(8 & D) Current Existing Debt Service, including Phase I Debt Service *

(E) Revenue remaining after existing debt service obligation and reserve is met. **
New annual debt service to adequately fund projects identified in Phase II of South Beach URA Plan document, schedule to begin in

(F) FY 2014-15

Revenue remaining after existing debt service obligation and reserve is met, Phase II debt service obligation and reserve

(G) requirements are met

New annual debt service to adequately fund projects identified in Phase III of South Beach URA Plan document, schedule to begin

(H) in FY 2019-20

Revenue remaining after existing debt service obligation and reserve is met, Phase II and Phase III debt service obligation and

(I) reserve requirements are met

Phase I borrowing original plan to borrow $4.773,611, the SB URA actually only borrowed $2.1 Million and refinanced existing debt

to a lower rate a savings of $558,561 over the life of the debt. Also the SB Construction Fund had a beginning Fund balance FY

* 2010-11 of $2,177,128, this is priorto the $2.1 Mil borrowing

SB URA Debt Fund beginning Fund Balance for FY 2010-11 was $743,331, as well as the loan reserves amount, there was never a

** negative fund balance.



South Beach URA District Past 

Performance Growth Projection 
PROJECTED REVENUES, DEBT SERVICE & OTHER EXPENDITURES - Assume annual growth of 6.5%

(A) (6& D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I)
Remaining Remaining Remaining

URA Incremental Total Existing Debt Uncommitted Phase II Debt Uncommitted Phase III Debt Uncommitted

Revenue 6.5% Service Revenue Service Revenue Service Revenue

2010-11 1,848,185 1,314,972 (480,394) (480,394) (480,394)

2011-12 1,808,906 1,339,603 (108,106) (108,106) (108,106)

2012-13 1,891,500 1,332,148 296,039 296,039 296,039

2013-14 2,014,448 1,376,405 983,694 983,694 983,694
2014-15 2,145,387 1,215,078 1,781,670 729,700 514,905 514,905
2015-16 2,284,837 1,221,148 2,661,226 729,700 1,448,167 1,448,167

2016-17 2,433,351 1,270,243 3,594,600 729,700 2,435,248 2,435,248
2017-18 2,591,519 1,243,638 4,620,049 729,700 3,514,403 3,514,403
2018-19 2,759,968 1,097,800 6,456,388 729,700 5,404,449 5,404,449

2019-20 2,939,366 763,550 8,680,196 729,700 7,681,962 1,000,000 5,945,954

2020-21 3,130,424 545,075 11,019,380 729,700 10,074,854 1,000,000 8,412,446
2021-22 3,333,902 609,675 13,590,666 729,700 12,699,846 1,000,000 11,111,039

2022-23 3,550,606 569,250 16,935,336 729,700 16,098,223 1,000,000 14,583,017
2023-24 3,781,395 20,497,410 729,700 19,767,710 1,000,000 18,326,105
2024-25 4,027,186 24,291,019 24,291,019 1,000,000 22,923,015

2025-26 4,288,953 28,331,212 28,331,212 1,000,000 27,036,809
2026-27 4,567,735 32,634,018 32,634,018 1,000,000 31,413,216

Term of Loan (Years) 10

Total Amount Borrowed 5,370,656 7,360,087

Annual Tax increment estimated to be collected by South Beach URA. Years 2010-11 and 2011-12 are actual tax increment
received; Year 2012-13 is budgeted tax increment; Balance of years are increased at the rate of conservative 6.5% per year

(A) (Average oftax increment received between FY 2004 - FY 2012).

(8 & D) Current Existing Debt Service, including Phase I Debt Service *

(E) Revenue remaining after existing debt service obligation and reserve is met. **
New annual debt service to adequately fund projects identified in Phase II of South Beach URA Plan document, schedule to begin in

(F) FY 2014-15

Revenue remaining after existing debt service obligation and reserve is met, Phase II debt service obligation and reserve

(G) requirements are met

New annual debt service to adequately fund projects identified in Phase III of South Beach URA Plan document, schedule to begin

(H) in FY 2019-20

Revenue remaining after existing debt service obligation and reserve is met, Phase II and Phase III debt service obligation and

(I) reserve requirements are met

Phase I borrowing original plan to borrow $4.773,611, the SB URA actually only borrowed $2.1 Million and refinanced existing debt

at a lower rate, a savings of $558,561 over the life of the debt. Also the SB Construction Fund had a beginning Fund balance FY

• 2010-11 of $2,177,128, this is prior to the $2.1 Mil borrowing

SB URA Debt Fund beginning Fund Balance for FY 2010-11 was $743,331, as well as the loan reserves amount, there was never a

** negative fund balance.



Questions? 



CITY OF NEWPORT 
CITY COUNCIL GOALS 

FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014 
 
 

 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 
Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Goals 
 
A. Annexation of reservoir properties 
 
B. Urban Growth Boundary Dam – Complete Process 
 
C. Implementation of Land Bank concept for workforce housing 
 
D. Safe Haven Hill – Phase I 
 
E. Urban Renewal 
 
F. Construction of Ash Street 
 
G. Acquisition of right-of-way in South Beach 
 
H. Updating LID ordinance to include public input. 
 
I. Initiate code updates relating to accessory units 
 
J. Develop South Beach industrial areas 
 
K. Consider new north side Urban Renewal District (bridge to Wal-Mart) 
 
L. Review of Nye Beach area 
 
M. Initiate pre-planning with ODOT for Yaquina Bay Bridge 
 
N. Complete inventory of and develop strategies for property acquisitions and sales of 
 city assets 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Track organizational structure of Community Development Department 
 
  



 
 
 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
 

Streets Division 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Provide consistent funding for street improvement projects. 
 
B. Continue to support multi-modal forms of transportation in the City of Newport. 
 
C. Designate and develop pedestrian and bicycle routes in association with streets, and 
 work with the school district to create safe routes to schools. 
 
D. Designate and develop gravel streets for paving, and develop a paving inventory and 
 replacement program. 
 
E. Develop a system to support electric/alternative fuel vehicles. 
 

Wastewater Division 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Identify and reduce inflow, infiltration, and pollution. 
 
B. Plan for funding for big wastewater system projects. 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Develop wastewater plans for service to airport. 
 
B. Develop a Wastewater Master Plan. 
 
C. Continue improvements to Agate Beach wastewater program. 
 

Stormwater Division 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Participate in emergency response committee planning process. 
 
B. Consider funding sources for stormwater improvement projects. 
 
C. Continue to identify cross-connections and pollution sources. 
 



D. Plan for NPDES requirement (illicit discharges) legislative control of stormwater 
 system. 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Develop Stormwater Master Plan. 
 

Water Division 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Plan for remediation or replacement of upper and lower Big Creek dams. 
 
B. Update the Water Supply System Master Plan and Comprehensive Plan (condition 
 analysis). 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Implement automatic meter reading system. 
 
B. Improve water system to the airport. 
 
5 Year Goals 
 
A. Switch out water meters to “radio reads.” 
 
B. Begin the systematic replacement of water supply lines and develop plans for future 
 replacement. 
  



Parks and Recreation 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Consideration of new aquatic facility – time and funding; location and scope. 
 
B. Painting of pool floor and perimeter deck. 
 
C. Tree City USA – take important next step of mapping and inventory, and 
 development of standards and restrictions. 
 
D. Park Master Plan update and strategic property identification (trails, open space, 
 wetlands). 
 
E. Update the CIP for equipment, vehicles, and furniture. 
 
F. Continue and create new special events that draw athletes and spectators alike. 
 
G. Explore the functional number of members of the Parks and Recreation Advisory 
 Committee and potentially reduce the membership. 
 
H. Community-wide wellness support through employee programs; availability of 
 mapping with trail and bike routes; and health events that demonstrate support by 
 elected officials. 
 
I. Identify which programs are cost effective. 
  



 
ADMINISTRATION 

 
Facilities and Parks Maintenance Division 

 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Develop and implement a comprehensive facility maintenance and staffing plan. 
 
B. Develop and implement a comprehensive parks maintenance and staffing strategy. 
 
C. Increase utility efficiency in city parks and buildings. 
 
D. Develop in-house custodial services. 
 

Communications 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Continue utilizing employee surveys 
 
B. Continue to support the City Employee Committee 
 
C. Provide communication management training to supervisors and the management 
 team 
 

Information Technology Division 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Maintain city-wide computer replacement program. 
 
B. Support individual department IT purchases. 
 
C. Maintain hard drive space needs. 
 
FY 2013/2014 Goals 
 
A. Install more security systems in city buildings. 
 
B. Replace telephone system. 
 
C. Develop plans for recover in case of catastrophic failure. 
 
D. Set up EOC systems computer. 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 



 
A. Develop off-site back-up systems. 
 
B. Extend fiber throughout all facilities. 
 

Human Resources Division 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Update employee policies. 
 
B. Initiate streamlined linear hiring process through Clarity. 
 
C. Complete standardized interview guides for all departments. 
 
D. Develop and implement cross-departmental injury reduction plan. 
 
E. Consider longevity increases. 
 
F. Confirm exempt and non-exempt status of all employees. 
 
G. Formalize salary schedules. 
 
H. Better understand worker compensation claims. 
 
I. Continually provide information to Council in a format they would like to see. 
 

Finance Department 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Adequately staff department. 
 
B. Reorganize/strengthen department. 
 
 1. Two-position cash receipts. 
 
 2. New payroll assignment. 
 
 3. Increased emphasis on accounts receivable. 
 
 4. Increased emphasis on agreements, contracts, RFPs, and projects. 
 
C. Find a consistent method to deal with late and non-payers. 
 
D. Strengthen the lien process. 
 



E. Ensure that everyone understands appropriations, budgets, resources, and 
 revenues. 
 
F. Implement cost control measures, specifically a purchase order system. 
  



 
Library 

 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Ensure the safety of Library users and staff and minimize risk. 
 
B. Pursue improvements to keep the Library current. 
 
C. Continue to purchase materials in multiple formats that meet the educational and 
 recreational needs of patrons. 
 
D. Continue educational activities including: 
 
 1. Book discussion group. 
 
 2. Computer classes. 
 
 3. Guest speakers. 
 
 4. Author presentations. 
 
 5. Writing classes. 
 
E. Continue programs and outreach to adults, young adults, and children through: 
 
 1. Schools. 
 
 2. Preschools. 
 
 3. Juvenile detention. 
 
 4. Rehabilitation centers. 
 
 5. Library. 
 
 6. Literacy Park. 
 
FY 2013/2014 
 
A. Conduct Library needs analysis. 
 
B. Install four security cameras. 
 
C. Install public address system. 
 
D. Install at least one new furnace. 



 
E. Replace meeting room tables. 
 
F. Install large flat screen television and sound system in meeting room. 
 
G. Paint as much of the Library as possible. 
 
H. Continue to upgrade landscaping and appearance of Library grounds. 
 
I. Replace aging computers at circulation desk. 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Purchase computer carrels for internet, word processing, and children’s area P.C.’s. 
 
B. Replace all upholstered seating. 
 
C. Purchase Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) security system. 
 
5+ Year Goals 
 
A. Expand or relocate the Library. 
  



 
Airport 

 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Maintain FAA Part 139 certification. 
 
B. Continue top quality service of the FBO. 
 
C. Continue training of Airport personnel. 
 
D. Monitor hangar lease and rental agreements. 
 
FY 14 Goals 
 
A. Replace AARF truck. 
 
B. Complete runway 16/34 rehabilitation project. 
 
C. Repair FBO. 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Update Airport Master Plan. 
  



Public Safety 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Stockpile emergency supplies. 
 
B. City Emergency Management Committee continues planning. 
 
C. Continue CERT team. 
 
FY 2013/2014 Goals 
 
A. Continue improvements on Safe Haven Hill with FEMA grant funds. 
 
B. Develop a well-defined and equipped City of Newport EOC. 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Evaluate public buildings for public safety. 
 
B. Develop and implement a plan for earthquake readiness. 
 
C. Explore becoming a NOAA Tsunami Ready City. 
  



 
Police Department 

 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Maintain volunteer force. 
 
B. Support education/prevention. 
 
C. School resource officer. 
 
D. Conduct annual public survey. 
 
E. Accreditation proofs. 
 
F. Continue to fund for canine replacement. 
 
FY 2013/2014 Goals 
 
A. Complete report writing manual. 
 
B. Institute Explorer Program. 
 
C. Develop and maintain a funding source for instructor development. 
 
D. Reinstate Records Clerk position. 
 
E. Increase number of Neighborhood Watch groups. 
 
F. Conduct two crosswalk enforcement activities. 
 
G. Conduct two distracted driver activities. 
 
H. Add another patrol officer. 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Add School Resource Officer. 
 
B. Complete re-accreditation. 
 
C. Develop funding for decontamination of range. 
 
D. Restart reserve police program. 
 
 
 



5+ Year Goals 
 
A. Replace canine vehicle. 
  



 
Fire Department 

 
Ongoing Goal 
 
A. Continue to strengthen volunteer and paid staff relationships. 
 
B. Improve volunteer recruitment and retention. 
 
C. Improve training programs, officer development, and succession planning. 
 
D. Collaborate with other departments and agencies for improvements to service. 
 
 
FY 2013/2014 Goals 
 
A. Reconfiguration of Agate Beach station. 
 
B. Evaluation, decision, and implementation of collaboration plans. 
 
C. Evaluate options to EMS transport, and decide whether to develop a fire-based EMS 
 proposal. 
 
D. Consider or update Comprehensive Plan. 
 
E. Work with OCCC and neighboring fire departments to bring fire science classes, and 
 a degree program, to Newport. 
 
F. Develop a balanced staffing plan to include career, volunteer, and seasonal/part-
 time personnel based on Standard of Cover service level goals. 
 
1 – 5 Year Goals 
 
A. Implement recommendations from the ESCI study. 
 
B. Develop a strategic plan. 
 
5+ Year Goals 
 
A. Implement strategic plan. 
  



 
SUSTAINABILITY 

 
Ongoing Goals 
 
A. Every city department will look at ways of conserving resources 
 
 
 



 



January 22, 2013 
6:00 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 

 
 The Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Newport met on the above date in the 
Council Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Beemer, Allen, Roumagoux, 
Sawyer, Saelens, Busby, and Swanson were present. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, Community 
Development Director Tokos, Public Works Director Gross, and Police Chief Miranda.  
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

 The consent calendar consisted of the following item: 
 
 A. Approval of minutes from the Urban Renewal Agency meeting of November 19, 

 2012. 
 
 MOTION was made by Allen, seconded by Sawyer, to approve the consent 
calendar as presented. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.  
 

ACTION ITEMS 

 
 Election of  Chair and Vice Chair. MOTION was made by Sawyer, seconded by 
Saelens, that Beemer be elected chair, and Allen elected vice-chair of the Urban 
Renewal Agency. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:03 P.M. 
 

 
 
__________________________________  ___________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder   Richard Beemer, Chair 
 



 



Agenda Item #
Meeting Date

CITY COUNCIL/URBAN RENEWAL
AGENCY AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

City ofNewport, Oregon

IV.A.
March 4. 2013

Issue/Agenda Tide Memorandum of Understanding with OMSI regarding public improvements associated with
the construction of a youth camp on propernr they own in South Beach

Prep='B~ DenkkTo,"" Dept H"" Approwl DT City "'"Appro"""~
ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL: Consideration ofwhether or not it is in the public interest for the City of
Newport and Newport Urban Renewal Agency to enter into a non-binding Memorandum of Understanding
(MOD) with the Oregon Museum ofScience and Industry (OMS!). The MOU addresses the vacation and
dedication of rights-of-way, preservation of the coastal gully area, cost responsibilities for the construction of SW
30th Street and SW Abalone Street adjacent to the OMSI property, project timing, and OMSI's support for planned
tsunami evacuation route enhancements at Safe Haven Hill.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Council and Urban Renewal Agency enter into the
non-binding agreement.

PROPOSED MOTION: I move that the City Council and Urban Renewal Agency enter into a non-binding
Memorandum of Understanding with OMSI, as presented

KEY FACTS AND INFORMATION SUMMARY: The Oregon Museum of Science and Industry has asked
that the City of Newport and Newport Urban Renewal Agency enter into this MOU so that they have a clear
understanding of the steps that need to take place in order for them to proceed with construction of a youth camp
on the property. This will help OMSI with its fundraising efforts. The site is undeveloped, is approximately 16
acres in size, and is located south ofSW Abalone Street and west of US 101, between Toby Murry Motors and the
South Beach State Park.

The MOU describes a process where the Urban Renewal Agency will partition the OMSI property, along with
adjoining City lots in the coastal gully area to vacate rights-of-way that are not needed, dedicate rights-of-way for
SW 30th and SW Abalone Street and potentially break out the gully area as a distinct parcel for limited public use as
envisioned in the recendy adopted Coho/Brant Infrastructure Refinement PIan. Adjoining Iand owners, including
Investors XII and Toby Murry Motors, may also participate.

SW 30th and a portion of SW Abalone Street will need to be built concurrent with the OMSI development and this
MOU identifies how that work can be financed and construction timed in order to make that happen. Cost
estimates and a conceptual design for these streets were developed as part of the Coho Brant PIan. The South
Beach Urban Renewal PIan identifies the two road projects for partial funding; however, a minor amendment will
be required to move a portion of the SW Abalone Street improvements from Phase 3 to Phase 2 of the Urban
Renewal PIan.

OTHER ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: None.

Page 1 of 2



CITY COUNCIL GOALS: There are no Council goals direcdy related to this agenda item

ATTACHMENT LIST:
Memorandwn of Understanding, dated February 27, 2013, with attachments.

FISCAL NOTES: While non-binding, the agreement envisions that all parties will make their best effort to
adhere to its terms. This means that the Agency will commit funds for platting rights-of-way and constructing
portions of SW 30th and SW Abalone Street over the next two fiscal years. It further commits the City to add
the projects to its capital improvement plan and to oversee project design and construction. The South Beach
Urban Renewal District has sufficient funds to cover these expenses.

Page 2 of 2



FINAL DRAFT
February 27,2013

Memorandum of Understanding

among

City of Newport, Oregon (UCity"),

Newport Urban Renewal Agency ("Agency")

and

Oregon Museum of Science and Industry ("OMSI")

Recitals

A. The City and Agency have established an overall infrastructure plan for the South Beach area, as
depicted in the Coho/Brant Infrastructure Refinement Plan, dated August 2012 (the "Plan"). All
Parties desire to work collaboratively to implement the Plan in a coordinated and equitable
fashion in order to further neighborhood improvement goals. Except where the context
otherwise indicates, when used herein the term "Parties" means City, Agency, and OMSI.

B. As OMSI contemplates development of its South Beach property as a world-class educational
center and begins the fundraising process, OMSI requires a degree of certainty as to the cost
and timing of infrastructure improvements in the area.

C. In order to implement the Plan, the City and Agency require certain right-of-way and easement
dedications from OMSI for SW 30th Street and SW Abalone Street.

D. Internal to the OMSI property, there are currently unutilized rights-of-way that may interfere
with the logical and/or efficient use of the property. City, Agency, and OMSI desire that these
rights-of-way be vacated in order to allow OMSI development to proceed.

E. Agency has identified funding for certain projects in the South Beach area, including for SW
Abalone, SW 30th

, a multi-use pathway along SW Abalone, and improvement of the Coastal Gully
area on the northern portion of the OMSI property.

F. The Funding Plan for SW Abalone and SW 30th relies on a combination of Agency (urban
renewal) funding and private property owner funding. Cost sharing between private property
owners should be equitable, based on the proportionate share of street frontage for each
project, which may involve creation of an LID, as addressed within this MOU.

G. The Coastal Gully areas on and adjacent to the OMSI property represent sensitive and treasured
resources. The Parties intend to see these areas enjoy permanent protection with limited public
access.

Page 1 of 5



H. Similar to SW Abalone and SW 30th
, fully implementing the projects identified in the Plan will

require the financial participation of property owners in the area, including OMSI. The parties
share the goal of determining the appropriate timing for these improvements and an equitable

distribution ofthose costs among benefitted owners.

I. Project costs referenced herein are derived from conservative estimates included in the Plan
and represent OMSI's proportional share of the planned improvements to SW Abalone and SW
30th• The figures assume roughly $1,000 per lineal foot to construct a half-street improvement,
as opposed to the $1,400 per lineal foot assumed in the Plan for full build-out of these streets.

Agreement

1. Property Dedications - Abalone Extension and SW 30th

a. Agency shall pursue the subdivision or partitioning of property owned by OMSI and the City,
as depicted in Exhibit A, for the purpose of establishing a final alignment for the extension of
SW Abalone Street and SW 30th Street. Such application may include adjoining property
owned by Investors XII, LLC and Richard Murry (dba Toby Murry Motors) provided they are
willing to participate in the platting effort.

b. OMSI and the City will collaborate to determine the best design approach for incorporating
a shared-use pathway on the west side of SW Abalone and south side of SW 30th Street.
OMSI will provide easements, as needed, to accommodate the pathway{s).

c. Agency will incorporate into the subdivision or partition plat easements for the pathway{s),
or any other services needed to facilitate development of the OMSI property, provided such
information is available at the time the plat is prepared.

d. City will initiate vacation proceedings as part of the platting process for the existing platted
rights-of-way within the boundary of the OMSI property, including portions of SW Coho
Street, SW Brant Street, SW 31st Street, SW 32"d Street, SW 33rd Street and lS-feet of
residual road right-of-way that may exist along the south line of the OMSI property as
shown on the plat of Waggoner's Addition to South Beach, as shown on the attached
Exhibits A and B. Where needed, as determined by the City in its sole discretion, easements
will be retained to accommodate existing and future utilities.

e. OMSI agrees to dedicate a right-of-way for SW 30th Street and the extension of SWAbalone
Street. The right-of-way width for the extension of SW Abalone Street and SW 30th Street
shall be in substantial conformity with the recommended width depicted in the Plan, as
illustrated on Exhibit D.

f. In keeping with the timeline in 4.a., OMSI and Agency shall work together in good faith to
determine the contribution value ofthe rights-of-way and easements to be dedicated by
OMSI for the purposes of accommodating transportation improvements in the area. In
determining what credit, if any, OMSI should receive for these dedications, the parties will
consider such elements as previous right-of-way dedications, rights-of-way to be vacated,
Agency costs to subdivide or plat the property, and the December 2011 purchase price of

Page 2 of 5



the OMSI property. The parties may utilize an independent appraiser, paid for by the
Agency, to assist in the determination of value.

g. Based on the outcome of the valuation described in 1.f above, Agency shall, at its sole
discretion, either compensate OMSI for the value, if any, of the right-of-way and easement
dedications, or accept the value of the dedications as offsetting OMSI's required financial
contributions to the SW Abalone and SW 30th projects as a benefitted property owner, per
3.c., below.

h. Agency shall incur all costs attributed to the subdivision or partition process, including
surveying, plat preparation, appraisal fees and permit and recording fees.

2. Coastal Gully Preservation

a. OMSI and the City will collaborate on a program to preserve, in perpetuity, environmentally
sensitive Coastal Gully areas on their respective properties, as generally depicted on Exhibit
C, through the use of lincoln County's Conservation Easement program or similar
mechanism. The precise area to be included in the conservation easement will be mutually
agreed by OMSI and the City. The goal of both Parties is for these areas to be managed in a
manner that allows them to be used as part of OMSI's environmental education curriculum
while providing for low impact public access to the areas as envisioned in the Plan.

b. OMSI and the City recognize that this collaboration may result in their respective land
ownership and rights-of-way within the Coastal Gully area being consolidated into a single
lot or parcel through the platting process and that it may be necessary to put in place
conservation easements over the affected areas.

c. To the extent that OMSI has any Parks System Development Charge liabilities stemming
from any permanent residential uses that may be developed on the site, it is anticipated by
the parties that these charges may be offset by the value of the Coastal Gully areas that are
permanently preserved by Conservation Easements or other similar means. Such offset is
permissible because the City's Parks Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) calls for the acquisition
and development of trails in South Beach, the Coho/Brant Infrastructure Refinement Plan
envisions such trails at this location, and the System Development Charge methodology
allows credits for qualifying public improvements or dedications for projects listed in the
CIP. The value of these Coastal Gully areas will be established as part of the Conservation
Easement process through the lincoln Land Legacy Program.

3. Cost Responsibilities - SW 30th Street and SW Abalone Extension Projects

a. SW 30th Street, SW Brant to SW Abalone - OMSI's financial contribution shall be limited to
52.4% of the total project costs or $165,000, whichever is less.

b. SW Abalone Street Extension, SW 29th to SW 35th
- OMSI's financial contribution shall be

limited to 18.8% of the total project costs or $335,000, whichever is less.

c. To the extent that OMSI is due any payment or financial consideration for the value of the
rights-of-way and/or easements to be dedicated for the SW 30th and SW Abalone projects as

Page 3 ofS



described in 1.f above, such payment or consideration may, at Agency's discretion, be
applied as a credit against OMSI's financial contributions as defined in 3.a and 3.b above.

d. At OMSI's request, City will initiate a Local Improvement District ("L1D") formation process
for the SW 30th Street and/or the SW Abalone Extension project. The LID may be a single
owner (e.g., OMSI only) LID or, at City's discretion, may include abutting owners who receive
benefit from the projects. Should an LID be formed, City may require that SW Abalone
Street be constructed to its full planned dimensions as described in the Plan. The City shall
allow OMSI, at its request, to finance its LID assessment for a period of up to 30 years
through an installment payment agreement per ORS 223.210 and 223.215, and NMC

12.05.055.

4. Project Timing - SW 30th Street and SW Abalone Extension Projects

a. The Parties agree to work collaboratively to develop a Project Schedule for the phased
development of the OMSI property and related infrastructure improvements in the area.
The schedule will define the specific dates for infrastructure project delivery such that OMSI
site preparation and construction activities may proceed by July 1, 2014 in order to achieve
a camp opening by April 1, 2016.

b. Consistent with the Project Schedule developed under 4.a above, the City and/or Agency
will either:

i. Provide the necessary funding, in combination with OMSI's financial
contributions, such that OMSI's Phase I development may proceed and open; or

ii. Revise the scope of required infrastructure such that OMSI's Phase I
development may proceed and OMSI does not exceed the total amount of
financial participation as described in 3.a and 3.b above.

5. Safe Haven Hill Tsunami Evacuation Route Enhancements

a. City has constructed interim improvements that enhance access to the designated tsunami
evacuation area immediately northeast of the OMSI property, known as safe Haven Hill.
City is committed to maintaining those improvements, which consist of a gravel access path
and cleared assembly area at the top of the hill.

b. City has further applied for and received preliminary approval from the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) to further enhance the assembly area with a paved shared-use
path, sidewalks, trails, stairs and a disaster supply shed. City will construct the
enhancements once FEMA obligates matching funds for the work.

c. OMSI acknowledges that these enhancements are important to the success of its
educational center, will continue to support implementation of the improvements, and will
install wayfinding signage and proVide informational materials to its guests so that they
understand the purpose for, and route to, the evacuation assembly area.

Page 4 of5



6. Delivery Schedule

a. The Parties will work in good faith to complete their respective responsibilities under this
MOA in time to allow OMSI site preparation and construction activities to proceed on

OMSI's property by July 1, 2014.

7. Non-Binding MOU

a. It is the intent of the Parties to work together in good faith to implement the terms of this
MOU such that development on the OMSI property may proceed and the infrastructure
projects in the area are delivered in an efficient and equitable manner. However, this
agreement is non-binding on the Parties and represents only the intent of the Parties with
respect to the subjects herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Memorandum on the dates show

hereunder,

City of Newport by

Signature: _

Printed Name/Title:

Sandra Roumagoux, Mayor

169 SW Coast Hwy

Newport, Oregon 97365

Date: _

Oregon Museum of Science and Industry by

Signature: _

Printed Name/Title:

Nancy Stueber, President and CEO

1945 SE Water Ave

Portland Oregon 97214

Date: _

Newport Urban Renewal Agency by

Signature: __---..,.. _

Printed Name/Tltle:

Richard Beemer, Chair

169 SW Coast Hwy

Newport, Oregon 97365

Date:--------------

Page 5 of5



Boundary of
OMSI Property

City Lots

Memorandum of Understanding
Between the City of Newport,
Newport Urban Renewal Agency,
and Oregon Museum of Science
and Industry

Exhibit A



E
x
h
i
b
i
t
B

M
e
m
o
r
a
n
d
u
m
o
f
U
n
d
e
r
s
t
a
n
d
i
n
g

B
e
t
w
e
e
n
t
h
e
C
i
t
y
o
f
N
e
w
p
o
r
t
,

N
e
w
p
o
r
t
U
r
b
a
n
R
e
n
e
w
a
l
A
g
e
n
c
y
,

a
n
d
O
r
e
g
o
n
M
u
s
e
u
m
o
f
S
c
i
e
n
c
e

a
n
d
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y

<0-----;,

:.~~.

[! H
~ ~,~,
'.>

"-":'i-,~.__

d.tokos
Text Box

d.tokos
Typewritten Text
Memorandum of UnderstandingBetween the City of Newport,Newport Urban Renewal Agency,and Oregon Museum of Scienceand Industry

d.tokos
Typewritten Text
Exhibit B



P
R

E
FE

R
R

E
D

 A
LT

E
R

N
A

T
IV

E

 3
6 

  |
   

A
U

G
U

S
T

 2
01

2 
  |

   
C

O
H

O
/B

R
A

N
T

 IN
FR

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 R
E

FI
N

E
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

M
ap

 3
-2

.  
C

o
as

ta
l G

u
lly

 O
p

en
 S

p
ac

e 
C

o
n

ce
p

t 
P

la
n

d.tokos
Text Box

d.tokos
Typewritten Text
Exhibit C

d.tokos
Typewritten Text
Memorandum of UnderstandingBetween the City of Newport,Newport Urban Renewal Agency,and Oregon Museum of Scienceand Industry



PREFERRED ALTERNATIVE

COHO/BRANT INFRASTRUCTURE REFINEMENT PLAN   |   AUGUST 2012   |   45

Map 3-8.  Illustrative Plan

Proposed Sveet, Sidewall<, Shored.v... Po'" .nd T,..;1 ImP'"O~meou

Propooe<l Plante' Strip 0< St0em\N3te, T_<men,

•-
h'ltene<""'"~n Imorrnati<>n From 0,..1< TSP

Re/e< ToO<>l< TSP Fo< Desl&" Info""''''''''

Re/e< To 0<>1< T.quitIo 8a18ri~ P:orl< CoI><opt Plan

Ref<c ToO<>l< Co;"..1Gull)' Open s,-e Concept Pbn

Yaqulna Say

Tox lot

r---j Flood Plain (FENA), ----'

C:::Ji ".;.<'~.
r:~.:J Sou'" ae.d> State P:o.....

Newpo, rog"" --- ii
Newport CoholBrant Infr,nrueture Refinement Phn __-- _

CAM E RO N P f"~~"d Alternative _Illustrative Plan
re .... ,,'- Jne82012

d.tokos
Text Box

d.tokos
Typewritten Text
Exhibit D

d.tokos
Typewritten Text
Memorandum of UnderstandingBetween the City of Newport,Newport Urban Renewal Agency,and Oregon Museum of Scienceand Industry

d.tokos
Typewritten Text



 



February 19, 2013 
Noon 

Newport, Oregon 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

 
 
Councilors present: Beemer, Roumagoux, Sawyer, Busby, Saelens, Swanson, and 
Allen. 

 
Staff present: Voetberg, Hawker, Smith, Protiva, Miranda, Paige, Gross, Marshall, and 
Tokos. 
 
Roumagoux called the meeting to order and roll was taken. Staff was introduced. 
 
Voetberg reported that this is the first of two sessions geared toward goal setting. He 
noted that staff will be reviewing departmental organizational charts and the status of 
this year’s goals today. Tomorrow, goals will be discussed in more detail and Council 
will establish goals for the upcoming year. Busby asked about the process, and 
Voetberg noted that these are the Council’s goals, but that the departments will provide 
input. 
 
Marshall reviewed the organizational chart and current goals of the Finance 
Department. 
 
Miranda reviewed the organizational chart, minimal staffing levels, and current goals of 
the Police Department and Public Safety. 
 
Paige reviewed the organizational chart and staffing of the Fire Department indicating 
that the current staffing includes minimal staffing for the north station. He reported that 
the Fire Department has developed a “ride-along” program and encouraged Council to 
participate. He also noted that a pager is available in the Council office for Councilors to 
borrow for a few days. He reviewed last year’s goals and noted that there should be one 
category for “recruitment and retention.” 
 
Smith reported that he works with two boards; the Library Advisory Board and the 
Library Foundation. He addressed accomplishments during the past year including 
building maintenance and safety.  
 
Protiva reported that the Parks and Recreation Department oversees the Recreation 
Center, swimming pool, Senior Center, and sports programs. He added that parks 
maintenance is now mostly handled through the Public Works Department although 
there are two employees who work on grounds around City Hall and the Recreation 
Center. He reviewed the open hours of the Recreation Center, swimming pool, and 
Senior Center. He discussed programs and special events that have been instituted to 
offset some of the departmental expenses. He addressed the issue of the size of the 



Parks and Recreation Committee noting that, at 15 members, it is so large that it is 
difficult to find sufficient volunteers to fill Committee vacancies. He suggested that 
Council might want to look at decreasing the size of the Committee. He stated that a 
Parks and Recreation Foundation has been established, and also an “Adopt-a-Park” 
program. 
 
Tokos reported that the Community Development Department is small with only three 
FTE’s, but the Department’s responsibilities include planning, building services, Urban 
Renewal, and an element of property management. He reviewed the economic 
development and community development goals. 
 
 
Gross reviewed the Public Works Department organizational chart, and noted that one 
of the internal goals is succession planning. He reviewed the water, wastewater, 
stormwater, and streets goals. He stated that the city needs to develop a facilities plan 
for the repair and replacement of city facilities. 
 
Voetberg reviewed the organizational structure and goals of the Airport. He noted that a 
discussion needs to be held with the Airport Committee regarding minimum standards 
for people who provide services at the airport. It was noted that the previous interest in 
purchasing the FBO (from Butler Aviation) was on hold at this time. 
 
Voetberg reported that the Administration Department also includes IT and the Finance 
Department. He recommended that next year, capital needs should be examined, 
particularly as they relate to improving the financial accounting system, employee 
relations, and wellness programs. He noted that the culture change to being proactive 
should continue. He added that there is a lot of need, but limited resources. Busby 
stated that he was surprised that there is no IT plan. 
 
Voetberg reported that the request to have Christy Monson participate in this evening’s 
meeting by telephone is not possible as she will be in Salem. He noted that she had 
other suggestions, including the LOC training on the manager/council form of 
government; CIS training on settlements and litigation; and possibly a standing 
resolution, similar to one the City of Salem has, that addresses the City Manager’s 
abilities before Council approval is required. Beemer noted that none of these 
suggestions address Allen’s or Busby’s concerns. A brief discussion ensued. It was 
agreed that Monson should be asked to attend an upcoming work session. 
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:52 P.M.  
 
 



February 20, 2013 
8:30 A.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 

 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
AND GOAL SETTING SESSION 

 
 
Councilors present: Beemer, Swanson, Allen, Sawyer, Saelens, Busby, and 
Roumagoux. 

 
Staff present: Voetberg, Hawker, Marshall. Other staff appeared for parts of the meeting 
affecting their departments. 

 
1. Voetberg distributed financial information that included ending fund balances from 
 fiscal years 2010 –  2012. He discussed revenues and levels of service. He noted that 
 the economy is better but will not be great during the upcoming year. He 
 recommended balancing the levels of service to avoid operating costs becoming 
 greater than revenues. He addressed the issue of deferred maintenance on 
 buildings, and suggested that extra monies should be allocated toward deferred 
 maintenance and equipment repair and/or replacement. 
 

 Busby reported that he had reviewed last year’s goals and asked whether there 
 would be an attempt to prioritize or establish measures. Saelens suggested that if a 
 critical need is discovered that measures could be instituted based on dates. Busby 
 asked about the funds that are “grayed out” and whether they are Airport funds or 
 separate funds. 
 
 It was reported that there has been no significant change in the tax rate over the past 
 few years. 
 

 Swanson asked why the departments were not setting goals, and Voetberg reported 
 that staff will help guide Council through the department goals. 
 
2. David Marshall distributed a handout and addressed Finance Department goals. He 
 reviewed the handout and the previously established goals. Council established the 
 following goals for the Finance Department: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
 A. Adequately staff department. 

 
 B. Reorganize/strengthen department. 
 
  1. Two-position cash receipts. 
 



  2. New payroll assignment. 
 
  3. Increased emphasis on accounts receivable. 
 
  4. Increased emphasis on agreements, contracts, RFPs, and projects. 

 
 C. Find a consistent method to deal with late and non-payers. 
 
 D. Strengthen the lien process. 
 
 E. Ensure that everyone understands appropriations, budgets, resources, and   
  revenues. 
 
 F. Implement cost control measures, specifically a purchase order system. 

 
3. Mark Miranda addressed Police Department goals. He reviewed the previously 
 established goals. Council established the following goals for the Police Department: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
 A. Maintain volunteer force. 
 
 B. Support education/prevention. 

 
 C. School resource officer. 
 
 D. Conduct annual public survey. 
 
 E. Accreditation proofs. 
 
 F. Continue to fund for canine replacement. 
 

FY 2013/2014 Goals 
 
 A. Complete report writ ing manual. 
 
 B. Institute Explorer Program. 
 
 C. Develop and maintain a funding source for instructor development.  
 
 D. Reinstate Records Clerk position. 
 

 E. Increase number of Neighborhood Watch groups. 
 
 F. Conduct two crosswalk enforcement activities. 
 
 G. Conduct two distracted driver activities. 



 
 H. Add another patrol officer. 
 
1 –  5 Year Goals 
 

 A. Add School Resource Officer. 
 
 B. Complete re-accreditation. 
 
 C. Develop funding for decontamination of range. 
 
 D. Restart reserve police program. 
 
5+ Year Goals 

 
 A. Replace canine vehicle. 
 
4. Phil Paige reviewed the Public Safety goals, and Council established the following 
 Public Safety goals: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
 A. Stockpile emergency supplies. 

 
 B. City Emergency Management Committee continues planning. 
 
 C. Continue CERT team. 
 
FY 2013/2014 Goals 
 
 A. Continue improvements on Safe Haven Hill with FEMA grant funds. 
 

 B. Develop a well-defined and equipped City of Newport EOC. 
 
1 –  5 Year Goals 
 
 A. Evaluate public buildings for public safety. 
 
 B. Develop and implement a plan for earthquake readiness. 
 
 C. Explore becoming a NOAA Tsunami Ready City. 
 

5. Phil Paige reviewed the Fire Department goals, and Council established the 
 following Fire Department goals: 
 
 
 



Ongoing Goal 
 
 A. Continue to strengthen volunteer and paid staff relationships. 
 
 B. Improve volunteer recruitment and retention. 

 
 C. Improve training programs, officer development, and succession planning. 
 
 D. Collaborate with other departments and agencies for improvements to service.  
 
FY 2013/2014 Goals 
 
 A. Reconfiguration of Agate Beach station. 
 

 B. Evaluation, decision, and implementation of collaboration plans. 
 
 C. Evaluate options to EMS transport, and decide whether to develop a fire -based  
  EMS proposal. 
 
 D. Consider or update Comprehensive Plan. 
 
 E. Work with OCCC and neighboring fire departments to bring fire science classes,  
  and a degree program, to Newport. 

 
 F. Develop a balanced staffing plan to include career, volunteer, and seasonal/part - 
  time personnel based on Standard of Cover service level goals.  
 
1 –  5 Year Goals 
 
 A. Implement recommendations from the ESCI study. 
 
 B. Develop a strategic plan. 

 
5+ Year Goals 
 
 A. Implement strategic plan. 
 
6. Ted Smith reviewed the Library goals, and Council established the following Library 
 goals: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 

 A. Ensure the safety of Library users and staff and minimize risk. 
 
 B. Pursue improvements to keep the Library current. 
 



 C. Continue to purchase materials in multiple formats that meet the educational and  
  recreational needs of patrons. 
 
 D. Continue educational activit ies including: 
 

  1. Book discussion group. 
 
  2. Computer classes. 
 
  3. Guest speakers. 
 
  4. Author presentations. 
 
  5. Writing classes. 

 
 E. Continue programs and outreach to adults, young adults, and children through: 
 
  1. Schools. 
 
  2. Preschools. 
 
  3. Juvenile detention. 
 

  4. Rehabilitation centers. 
 
  5. Library. 
 
  6. Literacy Park. 
 
FY 2013/2014 
 
 A. Conduct Library needs analysis. 

 
 B. Install four security cameras. 
 
 C. Install public address system. 
 
 D. Install at least one new furnace. 
 
 E. Replace meeting room tables. 
 
 F. Install large flat screen television and sound system in meeting room. 

 
 G. Paint as much of the Library as possible. 
 
 H. Continue to upgrade landscaping and appearance of Library grounds. 
 



 I. Replace aging computers at circulation desk. 
 
1 –  5 Year Goals 
 
 A. Purchase computer carrels for internet, word processing, and children’s area   

  P.C.’s. 
 
 B. Replace all upholstered seating. 
 
 C. Purchase Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) security system. 
 
5+ Year Goals 
 
 A. Expand or relocate the Library. 

 
7. Derrick Tokos reviewed the Community Development Department and Economic 
 Development goals, and Council established the following goals:  
 
Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Goals 
 
 A. Annexation of reservoir properties. 
 
 B. Urban Growth Boundary Dam –  Complete Process. 

 
 C. Implementation of Land Bank concept for workforce housing. 
 
 D. Safe Haven Hill –  Phase I. 
 
 E. Urban Renewal. 
 
 F. Construction of Ash Street. 
 

 G. Acquisition of right-of-way in South Beach. 
 
 H. Updating LID ordinance to include public input. 
 
 I. Initiate code updates relating to accessory units. 
 
 J. Develop South Beach industrial areas. 
 
 K. Consider new north side Urban Renewal District (bridge to Wal-Mart). 
 

 L. Review of Nye Beach area. 
 
 M. Initiate pre-planning with ODOT for Yaquina Bay Bridge. 
 



N. Complete inventory of and develop strategies for property acquisitions and sales of 
 city assets. 
 
1 –  5 Year Goals 
 

 A. Track organizational structure of Community Development Department. 
 
8. Jim Protiva reported that the pool is continuing to leak. He reviewed the Parks and 
 Recreation Department goals, and Council established the following goals:  
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
 A. Consideration of new aquatic facility –  time and funding; location and scope. 
 

 B. Painting of pool floor and perimeter deck. 
 
 C. Tree City USA –  take important next step of mapping and inventory, and    
  development of standards and restrictions. 
 
 D. Park Master Plan update and strategic property identification (trails, open space,  
  wetlands). 
 
 E. Update the CIP for equipment, vehicles, and furniture. 

 
 F. Continue and create new special events that draw athletes and spectators alike.  
 
 G. Explore the functional number of members of the Parks and Recreation Advisory  
  Committee and potentially reduce the membership. 
 
 H. Community-wide wellness support through employee programs; availability of  
  mapping with trail and bike routes; and health events that demonstrate support by 
  elected officials. 

 
 I. Identify which programs are cost effective. 
 
9. Jim Voetberg reviewed the Airport goals, and Council established the following 
 Airport goals: 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
 A. Maintain FAA Part 139 certification. 
 

 B. Continue top quality service of the FBO. 
 
 C. Continue training of Airport personnel. 
 
 D. Monitor hangar lease and rental agreements. 



 
FY 14 Goals 
 
 A. Replace AARF truck. 
 

 B. Complete runway 16/34 rehabilitation project. 
 
 C. Repair FBO. 
 
1 –  5 Year Goals 
 
 A. Update Airport Master Plan. 
 
10. Jim Voetberg reviewed the Administration goals, and Council established the 

 following goals: 
 

Facilities and Parks Maintenance Division 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
 A. Develop and implement comprehensive facility maintenance and staffing plan. 
 
 B. Develop and implement a comprehensive parks maintenance and staffing    

  strategy. 
 
 C. Increase utility efficiency in city parks and buildings. 
 
 D. Develop in-house custodial services. 
 

Communications 
 
Ongoing Goals 

 
 A. Continue utilizing employee surveys 
 
 B. Continue to support the City Employee Committee 
 
 C. Provide communication management training to supervisors and the     
  management team 
 

Information Technology Division 
 

Ongoing Goals 
 
 A. Maintain city-wide computer replacement program. 
 
 B. Support individual department IT purchases. 



 
 C. Maintain hard drive space needs. 
 
FY 2013/2014 Goals 
 

 A. Install more security systems in city buildings. 
 
 B. Replace telephone system. 
 
 C. Develop plans for recover in case of catastrophic failure. 
 
 D. Set up EOC systems computer. 
 
1 –  5 Year Goals 

 
 A. Develop off-site back-up systems. 
 
 B. Extend fiber throughout all facilities. 
 

Human Resources Division 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 

 A. Update employee policies. 
 
 B. Initiate streamlined linear hiring process through Clarity. 
 
 C. Complete standardized interview guides for all departments. 
 
 D. Develop and implement cross-departmental injury reduction plan. 
 
 E. Consider longevity increases. 

 
 F. Confirm exempt and non-exempt status of all employees. 
 
 G. Formalize salary schedules. 
 
 H. Better understand worker compensation claims. 
 
 I. Continually provide information to Council in a format they would like to see.  
 
11. Tim Gross reviewed the Public Works Department goals, and Council established 

 the following goals: 
 
 
 
 



Streets Division 
 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 

 A. Provide consistent funding for street improvement projects. 
 
 B. Continue to support multi-modal forms of transportation in the City of Newport. 
 
 C. Designate and develop pedestrian and bicycle routes in association with streets,  
  and work with the school district to create safe routes to schools. 
 
 D. Designate and develop gravel streets for paving, and develop a paving inventory  
  and replacement program. 

 
 E. Develop a system to support electric/alternative fuel vehicles. 
 

Wastewater Division 
 
Ongoing Goals 
 
 A. Identify and reduce inflow, infiltration, and pollution. 
 

 B. Plan for funding for big wastewater system projects. 
 
1 –  5 Year Goals 
 
 A. Develop wastewater plans for service to airport. 
 
 B. Develop a Wastewater Master Plan. 
 
 C. Continue improvements to Agate Beach wastewater program. 

 
Stormwater Division 

 
Ongoing Goals 
 
 A. Participate in emergency response committee planning process. 
 
 B. Consider funding sources for stormwater improvement projects. 
 
 C. Continue to identify cross-connections and pollution sources. 

 
 D. Plan for NPDES requirement (illicit discharges) legislative control of stormwater  
  system. 
 
 



1 –  5 Year Goals 
 
 A. Develop Stormwater Master Plan. 
 

Water Division 

 
Ongoing Goals 
 
 A. Plan for remediation or replacement of upper and lower Big Creek dams.  
 
 B. Update the Water Supply System Master Plan and Comprehensive Plan    
  (condition analysis). 
 
1 –  5 Year Goals 

 
 A. Implement automatic meter reading system. 
 
 B. Improve water system to the airport. 
 
5+ Year Goals 
 
 A. Switch out water meters to “radio reads.”  
 

 B. Begin the systematic replacement of water supply lines and develop plans for   
  future replacement. 
 
12. Saelens noted that he is interested in the sustainability goals. 
 
13. It was asked that one of the Budget Committee agendas contain an agenda item 
 regarding a policy on the intent of how to use the gas tax monies. 
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:07 P.M. 

  



  



February 19, 2013 
6:00 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 

 
 The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Beemer, Allen, Roumagoux, Sawyer, 
Saelens, Busby, and Swanson were present. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, Community 
Development Director Tokos, Finance Director Marshall, Public Works Senior Projects 
Manager Jones, Parks and Recreation Director Protiva, Fire Chief Paige, and Police 
Chief Miranda. 
 

 Roumagoux noted that the public hearing before the City Council and Port 
Commission of the Port of Newport will be held on March 19, 2013, at 6 P.M., at the 
Oregon Coast Community College. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Council and the audience participated in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
 Roumagoux read the public comment rules. 
 
 Valerie Patterson addressed Council regarding the South Willamette Valley Honor 
Flight. She reported that this is a program that honors World War II veterans by taking 
them to Washington, D.C., to visit the World War II Memorial at no cost to them. She 
requested financial support of the program from the city. 
 Oly Olson distributed a letter to Council with recommendations regarding the 
upcoming joint public hearing between the City Council and Port of Newport on the 

proposed Teevin Brothers log exporting project.  He suggested a panel discussion with 
the major players and adequate time for individuals to be heard. Voetberg noted that it is 
his intent to let the Port take the lead, but that he will share this discussion with Don 
Mann so that he is aware of Olson’s comments. Allen stated that he would like to see 
what the Port has in mind at the first meeting in March. 
 Mike Peterson distributed a letter to Council regarding the potential need of Teevin 
Brothers to obtain a geologic permit. Tokos noted that Teevin Brothers would not be 
required to obtain a geologic permit, nor could the city require a geologic permit under 
the existing code. He added that the Teevin site is outside the geologic hazard area. 
Allen suggested that Peterson contact Tokos. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 



 A. Approval of City Council minutes from the work session and regular meeting of 
 February 4, 2013; 

 B. Report of accounts paid for January 2013; 
 C. OLCC application for the Nye Beach Wine Cellar. 
 

 MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Allen, to approve the consent calendar 
as presented. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

OFFICER’S REPORTS 
 
 Mayor’s Report . Roumagoux reported that the date for the joint meeting with the Port 
of Newport to hear comment on the proposed Teevin Brothers log exporting operation 
will be Tuesday, March 19, 2013, at the Oregon Coast Community College. 
 Roumagoux requested an excused absence from the City Council meeting of March 

4, 2013. MOTION was made by Swanson, seconded by Allen, to approve the Mayor’s 
request. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 Roumagoux reported that, on February 5, she had met with Don Mann and Joann 
Barton for a complete tour of Port facilities. 
 Roumagoux reported that on February 6, Chief Miranda was her radio guest on 
KCUP. 
 Roumagoux reported that on February 7 she attended a meeting regarding the 
proposed business retention and recruitment position that would be housed at the 
Chamber of Commerce. 

 Roumagoux reported that she participated in the tsunami walk at Safe Haven Hill on 
February 7. 
 Roumagoux reported that she attended the City Employee Committee meeting on 
February 12. 
 Roumagoux reported that she had attended a Port meeting on February 13 as 
Beemer and Allen were at other meetings. 
 Roumagoux reported that on February 15 she was invited to lunch with the District 
Commander of the Coast Guard. She added that Admiral Taylor presented the city with 
a special coin to be framed and displayed in the foyer. She noted that Newport is one of 

only 14 Coast Guard Cities in the nation. 
 Roumagoux reported that due to the upcoming Council goal setting session, her 
office hours will be from 3 –  5 P.M., on Thursday. 
 Roumagoux appointed Thomas Knott and Jeff Bertuleit to the Airport Committee. 
MOTION was made by Allen, seconded by Beemer, to ratify the Mayor’s appointments. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 City Manager’s Report . Voetberg reported that the packet contains the updated 
suggestion/concern/complaint log and the departmental monthly reports.  
 Voetberg reported that a draft scope of duties has been developed for a potential 

formalized Wayfinding Committee, and will be reviewed by the ad hoc Wayfinding 
Committee prior to coming to Council for consideration. 
 Voetberg reported that the Fire Department is stepping up its efforts to get the 
firefighters in better physical condition, and that the free use of the Recreation Center, 
by both career and volunteer firefighters, is a good step in that direction. He 



recommended extending the free use of the Recreation Center to the families of 
volunteer firefighters. Allen noted that he is not ready to decide this issue tonight as the 
firefighters are not the only volunteers in the City of Newport. He also inquired as to how 
much revenue would be lost. It was agreed to postpone a decision on this matter until 
the next meeting.  

 Voetberg reported that an update on potential violations reported by Gregory 
Carpenter is included in the packet. 
 Voetberg reiterated that the joint meeting with the Port of Newport to hear public 
comment on the proposed log exporting operation is scheduled for March 19, 2013, at 
the OCCC. 
 Voetberg reported that the packet contains a road crash analysis for SE Moore Road 
as requested by Sawyer at the last meeting. Sawyer recommended that a copy be given 
to Mike Peterson and Oly Olson as it deals with Teevin project. 
 Voetberg reported that the packet contains an updated budget calendar with Budget 

Committee meetings to be held on May 7, 14, and 28, if necessary. 
 Voetberg reported that Council will hear an appeal from Myrna Azar regarding two 
nuisance houses on Nye Street at the March 4 meeting. 
 Voetberg reported that both Toledo and Lincoln City have offered the use of their 
pools for Newport pool passholders. Protiva updated Council on the status of the pool. 
He noted that the pool will likely open Saturday, but that there are several unknowns. He 
added that there were no chemical spills during the flooding of the swimming pool 
basement. Protiva reported that an insurance claim has been filed.  
  

DISCUSSION ITEMS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
 Bicycle/Pedestrian Committee PowerPoint Presentation. Ken Dennis, representing 
the Bicycle/Pedestrian Committee made a brief PowerPoint presentation that included: 
a history of the Committee; its members; what the Committee does; priorities for the 
upcoming year; and special events that the Committee supports. He stated that the 
Committee appreciates the City Council’s commitment to bike and pedestrian safety. 
 
 Six-Month Financial Update. Marshall reviewed the water and wastewater funds 

which are the city’s two entrepreneurial funds. He also reviewed the savings the city 
anticipates from the new health insurance program that the majority of employees are 
participating in. He responded to Council questions. He explained the delay in 
production of audit. Allen stated that he hoped the city would re -approach the police 
union regarding health insurance, as he would like to see all employees treated the 
same. Voetberg noted that it will be an uphill battle with the police union. 
 
 Business License Administrative Rules. Marshall reviewed a draft of two 
administrative rules regarding timeshares and condominium rentals. He noted that 
unless otherwise directed by Council, the City Manager will implement the 

administrative rules immediately. He added that it is the owner of the unit being rented 
that needs to obtain a business license if other criteria are being met. If an owner is 
renting out a unit, no license is required, but if  there are two or more units, a business 
license would be required,  



 Patricia Patrick, Dolphin Real Estate, LLC., noted that Marshall’s comments are 
good and she appreciates his work. She restated that Marshall meant that Embarcadero 
owners who rent their units for less than 30 days should get a business license, but if 
the rental is for more than 30 days, a business license will only be required if there are 
two or more units. She stated that the Embarcadero was planned as a condominium 

apartment complex and moorage berths as a part of a planned four phase hotel 
development. She added that just because the property is in a commercial zone does 
not mean it is a hotel, noting that there are other properties in commercial zones with a 
business below and rentals above. Tokos noted that the issue is the building code under 
which the building was constructed. Busby asked Patrick whether she was happy, and 
Patrick noted that she just wants fair and equitable treatment across the board.  She 
added that it will be interesting to see how the city is going to track down owners of 
these units. It was noted that this action would reverse the prior memo from October. 
Patrick asked for a copy of the memo retraction. Allen asked Voetberg whether he 

understood what Council intends in order to implement this administratively. Voetberg 
acknowledged that he understood and reported that he had a conversation with 
Swanson and she believes otherwise. 
 
 City Manager’s Authority to Settle State and Federal Lawsuits . It was reported that 
Council had requested clarification from the City Attorney regarding the City Manager’s 
ability to settle state and federal lawsuits. It was noted that the City Attorney provided a 
memo on this matter that is included in the packet. A discussion ensued regarding 
whether to have the City Attorney attend a work session to further discuss this issue. 

Voetberg reported that training is available from CIS on settlement and litigation, and 
from the League of Oregon Cities on charter and authority questions. He added that the 
City of Salem has been sent a request for a copy of its resolution on City Manager 
authorities. Allen noted that the City Attorney had given Council a memo which is mostly 
just her opinion and there are other opinions out there. He added that in light of that, he 
would like to schedule a work session with Christy Monson to further clarify her position 
and possibly provide Council more oversight and accountability. He added that he would 
also like to bring up the communication model that Council has in place which limits the 
ability of City Councilors to contact the attorney. He noted that this rule has been used 

for two years is and worth opening up again. Allen asked Roumagoux how much contact 
she has had with the City Attorney, noting that the previous Mayor used to disclose this 
information. Roumagoux stated that she spent 15 minutes with the City Attorney when 
she was recently here, and that she asked Monson about the protocols of being Mayor 
and reviewed the City Attorney’s contract. Roumagoux stated that she usually relies on 
the City Attorney’s memos due to the cost of contact. Sawyer noted that the City 
Attorney works for Council but that he does not know what she does on a regular basis. 
Busby reported that he sent a note to Council a few days ago, and was insulted by 
Monson’s memo. He noted that he believed that she stated that Council could not be 
trusted; he does not agree with her interpretation of conflict of interest; and does not 

agree that monies can be transferred by the City Manager. He also noted that the City 
Manager should consult with Council prior to taking personnel actions at higher levels. 
He added that he would like the settlement authority defined for a clear path as he does 
not think it was handled properly before. He stated that Council needs to make sure it 
does not happen the way the Reno case happened. Beemer agreed with Busby. It was 



recommended that Monson attend a work session and that training with CIS be pursued 
later.  
 
 Presentation by Fire Chief Paige regarding the Department’s Standard of  Cover 
Policy and Annual Report . Paige reported that the annual report is included in the 

packet. He thanked the City Council and City Manager for helping make progress over 
the past year. He made a PowerPoint presentation regarding the Department’s 
Standard of Cover Policy and responded to Council questions.  
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
 Public Hearing and Possible Adoption of  Ordinance No. 2049 Repealing and 
Replacing the “Public Facilities” and “Urbanization” Elements of the Newport 
Comprehensive Plan. Roumagoux opened the public hearing at 8:35 P.M. Tokos 

delivered the staff report, noting that the issue is whether it is in the public interest to 
rewrite the Urbanization and Public Facilities elements of the Newport Comprehensive 
Plan. He reported that the revisions would update the city’s standards for evaluating 
proposals for Urban Growth Boundary amendments so that they comport with current 
state law. He explained the criteria. The PC endorsed the changes. The changes to the 
Public Facilities element outline strategies for addressing structural deficiencies in Big 
Creek Reservoirs No. 1 and No. 2. He noted that collectively the changes will facilitate 
an expansion of the Newport UGB to include the reservoirs so that it will be easier for 
the city to undertake needed upgrades to these facilities.  

 Roumagoux asked for public comment. 
 Patrick Wingard, North Coast field representative for DLCD, stated that he supported 
the changes that Tokos outlined in his staff report. 
 Roumagoux closed the public hearing at 8:43 P.M. for Council deliberation. Allen 
asked whether the Planning Commission had made any recommendations. Tokos noted 
that the issue is straightforward. Allen asked whether the Planning Commission had 
comments about the HDR report. Tokos noted that the Planning Commission had the 
draft and had questions of the Public Works Director regarding the nature of the 
analysis. 

 MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Sawyer, to read Ordinance No. 2049, 
by title only, repealing and replacing the Urbanization and Public Facilities elements of 
the Newport Comprehensive Plan, and place for final passage. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. Voetberg read the title of Ordinance No. 2049. Voting aye 
on the adoption of Ordinance No. 2049 were Saelens, Allen, Swanson, Beemer, 
Sawyer, Busby, and Roumagoux. 
 
 Public Hearing on Resolution No. 3621 to Consider Adoption of  a Supplemental 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2012/2013. Marshall explained the use and need for 
supplementary budgets, and this particular supplemental budget. He reported that he 

had run the required legal advertisement. Roumagoux opened the public hearing at 8:47 
P.M. Marshall explained that the issue is to take public comment on Resolution No. 
3621 regarding a supplemental budget for Fiscal Year 2013/2013. He reiterated the 
reasons for the supplemental budget.  
 Roumagoux asked for public comment. There was none. 



 Roumagoux closed the public hearing at 9:00 P.M. for Council deliberation. 
 MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Sawyer, to adopt Resolution No. 3621, 
a resolution approving a supplemental budget and making appropriations in the city’s 
Fiscal Year 2012/2013 budget to address increased appropriation changes in the 
General Fund. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
 Continuation of the Teevin Brothers SDC Appeal. It was reported that, at the request 
of Teevin Brothers, the SDC appeal has been postponed to March 18, 2013. 
 
 Consideration of  the Adoption of  Resolution No. 3619 Calling for an Election on a 
Measure Creating a New Municipal Code Chapter 4.30 Prohibiting the Distribution of 
Single-use Plastic Carryout Bags by Retail Establishments. It was reported that the 

issue before Council is consideration of Resolution No. 3619 calling for an election on 
the creation of a new Chapter 4.30 of the Newport Municipal Code which would prohibit 
the distribution of single-use plastic carryout bags by retail establishments and impose a 
fee for paper bags. MOTION was made by Allen, seconded by Swanson and Saelens, 
to adopt Resolution No. 3619 calling for an election to be held on May 21, 2013, to refer 
to the voters of the City of Newport, Oregon, a measure that would create a new 
Municipal Code Chapter 4.30 regarding single-use plastic carryout bags with the 
changes as amended previously. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

 Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 3620 Adopting a Budget Transfer for 
the 2012/2013 Fiscal Year. It was reported that the issue before Council is the 
consideration of the adoption of Resolution No. 3620 which would transfer revenue from 
the Parks SDC Contingency account to Land Acquisition, and transfer expenses 
between police expense accounts. MOTION was made by Beemer, seconded by Allen, 
to adopt Resolution No. 3620 transferring appropriations for the 2012/2013 Fiscal Year. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

 
 Sawyer reported that he will be volunteering at the Seafood and Wine Festival this 
weekend.  
 Sawyer reported that he, Beemer, and Roumagoux participated in the tsunami walk. 
He stated that he likes the informational boards. 
 Sawyer reported that he had attended a recent school board meeting and distributed 
a funding flyer that the school district compiled. He noted that there are four funding 
scenarios depending on how much funding comes from the state. 
 Sawyer reported that Lincoln County School Safety Officer, Sue Graves, received a 
three million dollar grant from FEMA to tear down the Waldport school and renovate the 

property into a park. 
 Sawyer reported that he had attended a recent meeting of the Tourism Facility Grant 
Review Task Force. He reported that applications had been received from the sea lion 
dock foundation, OMSI, and the Friends of the Oregon Coast Aquatic Center. Sawyer 
noted that the Task Force had done a lot of work. Allen stated that he is curious about 



the OMSI camp and whether there is any question that the proposed facility falls within 
the statutory guidelines for use of transient room taxes. Voetberg reported that this will 
be a discussion for the City Council. Tokos suggested the possibility of getting 
something, in writing, from OMSI, regarding how they will manage their program so that 
parents are required to come out here so that there is at least a connection with people 

staying in hotels in association with the operation. Allen asked whether there is criteria 
regarding how much a facility has to be tourist-related. It was noted that all three 
applicants had been invited to attend the next Council meeting. 
 Saelens reported that he has toured the Public Works Department, Parks and 
Recreation Department, and the Library and that they were all fascinating. He noted that 
he is looking forward to the remaining departmental tours. 
 Saelens reported that he missed the Bicycle/Pedestrian Committee meeting 
because the doors were locked. 
 Swanson reported that the Senior Advisory Committee will meet Monday, and that 

the Library Board will be meeting on March 6. 
 Busby thanked the department heads for the departmental information and tours. 
 Busby reported that he will be volunteering for the Master Gardener’s during the 
upcoming Seafood and Wine Festival. 
 Beemer reported that he will be volunteering at the Seafood and Wine Festival on 
Thursday, Friday, and Saturday. 
 Beemer reported that he participated in the tsunami walk in South Beach, and that 
there had been an article in the Sunday Oregonian regarding the informational signs.  
 Allen reported that he has been in Salem regarding ocean planning issues. He 

added that there has been a lot of discussion, and that there may be information to 
disclose within the next three or four weeks. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:26 P.M. 
 
 
 

_________________________________  ________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder    Sandra Roumagoux, Mayor 
 
   
 



 



OREGON

Jim Voetberg
City Manager

CITY OF NEWPORT
169 S. W. Coast Hwy.
Newport, OR 97365

j.voetherg(ii1thecityofne\\:'porLnet

Manager's Report
Meeting of March 4, 2013

Following is the Manager's Report for the City Council meeting of March 4,2013:

Highway 20 Speed Signage Change: PW has submitted to ODOT a request to move the
speed zone signs coming into Newport on Highway 20 per recommendations of the
Port's Pedestrian/Vehicle Safety Task force.

Use of Local Fuel Tax: At the recent Council Goal Setting Work Session it was
mentioned by Tim Gross that this year's budget included identifying local fuel tax
revenues as the funding source for the purchase of roadway surfacing material (rock
surfacing). Checking into this, it was discovered this was a late change in the budget
prior to submittal to the Budget Committee. During discussion when the local fuel tax
ordinance was considered, it was clear that the intended use of revenue collected from the
local fuel tax was to be used for roadway (street and sidewalk) construction projects.
While it could be argued that the rock surfacing material could be considered "street
improvements", I am confident this does not follow the intended use of these funds.
Accordingly, Finance has been asked to make whatever changes are necessary to ensure
the purchase of rock surfacing material is not paid for by local road tax revenue.

CIS 2012 Annual Report: Attached for Council review is CIS's 2012 annual Report. As
the Council may recall, CIS provides insurance services for the City.

Port/City Joint Public Forum: Attached for Council review is the draft agenda for the
Port ofNewport - City of Newport Joint Public Forum that will be held on March 19,
2013 at 6:00pm at the Oregon Coast Community College, Room 140.

Chamber Letter of Thanks to the City: Attached is a letter from the Chamber thanking
the City and City staff for their partnership in helping out with this year's Seafood and
Wine Festival. I would like to echo the comments and point out that City staff are not
just city employees but members ofour community.



Capital Project Update: Attached is a status update on the City's capital projects which
has been prepared by Senior Projects Manager Ted Jones.

Manager's Weekly Report: Attached is the Weekly Manager's Report for the weeks of
February 11 and 18,2013.



•citycounty insurance services
www.cisoregon.org

Without continual growth
and progress, such words as

improvement, achievement,
and success .have

•

no meanIng.
BENJAMIN FRANKLIN

2012 Annual Report



In our members' words ••• Results from the 2012 Member Survey

The online webinars have been a great experience.

CIS is very respectful and responsive - no question too big or small.

Exceptional, above and beyond experiences with CIS employees.

All of my accounting/invoicing struggles have been resolved!

Staff is available immediately with an answer to any questions we may have.

The response time is great when a question needs to be addressed. We receive

clear, concise, easily understood information with more than we askedfor and

a solution to the situation; not just a yes or no answer. I compare it to Nordstrom

vs Walmart. CIS is a Nordstrom.

Any time I have contacted CIS I have always gotten my questions answered in

a timely and professional manner. Always polite and professional.

I think the most important benefit to members is stability, not only in pricing but

in the availability ofCIS. Truly a partnership.

It is always great to know that there is someone there to call ifwe have issues

or questions. The quick response is a valuable trait and everyone at CIS represents

this well.

CIS 24 pilot projed is a perfect example ofhow CIS is progressive and seeks

to find new ways ofproviding better services for lower cost. We love that!!

Personal assistance every time I have a question, with a real human being

is very refreshing and appreciated.

Since the beginning (and I do mean The Beginning) ofCIS, I have been

impressed with the service and competency ofCIS staff. I truly believe CIS is there

to help cities - and you do!

CIS has been very helpful with personnel issues. Service is generally excellent.



2012:

Effort and Accomplishment

Kent Taylor
CIS Board Chair

Ralph Wyatt
CIS Board Vice-Chair

CIS Leadership

Board ofTrustees

Kent Taylor City Manger, McMinnville

Ralph Wyatt Administrative Officer, Linn County

Earl Fisher Commissioner, Columbia County

Lou Ogden Mayor, Tualatin

BENJAMIN FRANKLIN'S quote on the cover of this 2012 Annual Report speaks
to the constant effort that accomplishment requires. Indeed, 2012 was a year of effort
by CIS members, in partnership with CIS staff, to better manage risk in our member
entities. That effort brought achievement: Property/Casualty Trust members seized
the opportunity to tackle risk management challenges, and were rewarded with a
premium credit bonus. CIS Benefits members committed to historic change - a
calendar-year plan year and the two open enrollment periods it required. In return,
they could choose rates that wouldn't increase until 2014. On the following pages,
you'll find their stories, and more.

Despite the successes, tough financial times continued for Oregon cities and counties.
The recession waned, but left as its legacy high-cost employment claims that started
dUring the most difficult times, and reached trial or settlement in 2012. And so CIS
and its members got back to work, focusing on the training and pre-loss activities that
will prevent the worst of these claims in the future.

As Thomas Fuller, a 17th century English historian said, "All things are difficult before
they are'easy:'

Things are less difficult, however, if they're tackled together. And together, CIS
members, the Board, and staff will meet the challenges that lie ahead, just as we have
since 1981. On behalfofyour Board of Trustees and our team, thank you for your
efforts in 2012, and for your trust and continued support of CIS.

Lynn McNamara
Executive Director

Jeff Rasmussen County Administrative Officer,
Jefferson County

Fred Warner, Jr. Commission Chair, Baker County

Kenneth L. Woods, Jr. City Council, Dallas

Nolan Young City Manager, The Dalles

Mike McArthur Executive Director, Association
of Oregon Counties

Mike McCauley Executive Director, League of
Oregon Cities

Don Undly Commissioner, Lincoln County
(Retired August 2012)

Staff

Lynn McNamara Executive Director

Mark Rauch General Counsel
(Retired January 2013)

Carolyn Van Dyke Benefits Director

Scott Moss P/CTrust Director

Mike Mischkot ChiefFinancial Officer

Steve Norman Administrative Officer

Mark Snodgrass IT Manager



CIS 2012 Annual Report Risk

(Never doubt that a small
group of thoughtful,

committed citizens can
change the world. Indeed, it is

the only thing that ever has.'
MARGARET MEAD

CIS Risk Management Consultant Laurie Kemper. far right. meets with the Klamath County Enterprise Risk Management Committee.

4



IN SOUTHERN OREGON, small groups of committed public
officials are working with the help of CIS to improve their section
of the world, and they're doing so with an innovative approach
to managing risk.

Klamath County, Ashland,
and Sutherlin are all taking
steps toward a new model of
risk management Formally,
it's called Enterprise Risk
Management; in reality,
it's Simply a framework for
thinking broadly about all
kinds of risk, and building
accountability for managing it.

"These entities decided it was
important to do something
to help save money on their
coverage by reducing risks
that could lead to costly
claims;' says Risk Management
Consultant Laurie Kemper.
"We developed a set of goals
for each entity and pledged
our support:'

A very important first step for
each was the development of
an Executive Risk Management
Team comprised of identified
department leaders, safety
committee staff, agents, and
the entity's risk management
staff, supported by their CIS
Risk Management Consultant.

Establishing the
Framework
The purpose of the team is
to establish a framework to
proactively identify risks and
work toward solutions. Each

team began meeting monthly,
with the following sample
agenda:

• REVIEW of risk trend data

• DISCUSSION ofemerging
issues/problem areas

• UPDATE on claims

• SAFETY Committee

Recommendations/needs:

• TRAINING needs

• NATIONAL/REGIONAL issues
that affect risk

The team discusses the issues
at hand, with a focus on areas
that need further work and
on areas where there are
opportunities to make positive
change. The benefits of this
approach are numerous, and
will continue to play out over
time. Here are just a few:

• COllABORATION breeds
satisfaction and
sustainability. During the
meeting all key stakeholders
are in the room - they all
make decisions, collaborate
to solve problems, and
work in partnership to
further goals. And those
department managers
and supervisors leave the
meeting knowing that
they had a Significant role
in protecting the future

of the entity, and they
share that message with
their employees.

• COST savings. RevieWing
schedules to ensure the
right property is listed,
making determinations
about claims, and being
proactive about risk
management are all ways
that entities can save funds,
short term in payment for
the coverage, longer term in
savings to the entity.

• EMPLOYEE empowerment.
With everyone on the team
working toward the goal
of a safer entity, the buy-in
for decisions increases.
Risk management becomes
everyone's mission, and
all are focused on the
same goal: reduce costs by
reducing risk.

CIS risk managers are leading
the way in helping member
cities and counties establish
Executive Risk Management
teams, because it's a best
practice proven to reduce
risk and costly claims. Get
started today by contacting
your CIS Risk Management
Consultant. -

CIS 2012 ANNUAL REPORT 5



CIS 2012 Annual Report Employment

(Compromise is the best and
cheapest lawyer.'

ROBERT LOUIS STEVENSON

Responding to "A Perfect Storm"
A city hall veteran for some 25 years,
Albany City Manager Wes Hare is no

stranger to employment claims.

So when the special edition of CIS'
Quarterly Report highlighting the growth
in employment claims crossed his desk in
September 2012, he took advantage of a
weekly department head meeting to spread
the word.

Sharing copies of the report entitled
Employment Claims: A Perfect Storm, "I
reminded our directors that all Significant
personnel issues should be run through
our HR director and CIS:' he said, noting
that this is standard operating procedure
for the City.

The sudden growth of the cost of
employment claims was a key issue for
CIS in 2012. And, while employment
claims have always been a challenge,
current economic conditions have made
the situation worse. Layoffs in the public



Comparison ofExpected Claims in Rates
to Fiscal Year Claims Expense

25,000,000

20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

-Initial Estimate used for Funding

- Audited Clai ms Expense at Fiscal
Year-end

sector as well as anti-government and
anti-employer bias have contributed to
the perfect storm. The amount of awards
are rising, settlements are growing and are
stronger than before, and retaliation is no
longer part of some other claim, it can be
its own suit.

CIS provides extremely broad coverage
of employment practice liability claims.
In addition to tort claims, our coverage
documents address the state and
federal "alphabet soup" ofemployment
issues, encompassing laws prohibiting
discrimination and retaliation, and those
requiring disability accommodation and
family medical leave. Unlike Oregon
tort claims, there are no caps on awards
in these cases and the prevailing party
can also be awarded legal fees, which
contribute to increased costs.

As the graph notes, the gap between the
actuarial estimate of claims and the actual
claim amounts have been exceptional in
the past two years.

CIS Response
"We're not standing still," says Lynn
McNamara, CIS Executive Director. "We
are aggressively working with our members
and with legal counsel on strategies that
can help to mitigate the effects of the
perfect storm:' CIS has a multi-pronged
approach to address the issue:

• MORE up-front, in-person investigation
to ensure that all relevant information is
available to make an informed decision
about litigating or settling.

• ADJUSTING the legal defense team
by adding additional expertise in
employment law.

• STRENGTHENING our Pre-Loss team by
adding Steve Norman, Administrative
Officer; Janie McCollister, HR Risk
Management Consultant; and Pre-Loss
Attorney Tamara Jones.

• RECOMMENDING settlement or
severance in lieu of costly trials in
situations where the outcome is shaky
at best.

• CONTINUING to offer training and tools
to help avoid employment claims.

In the case of Albany, thanks to good
employment practices, including timely,
complete performance evaluations,
documentation, and consultation with
CIS Pre-Loss, the city recently weathered
the storm of a trial. A judge found 100%
for the City in an action brought by a
former finance official who claimed she
was fired for whistleblowing. rather than
poor interpersonal skills that resulted in
many complaints.

"Albany has been on both the winning
and losing sides of some significant
claims:' said City Manager Hare. "Winning
is better:' •

CIS 2012 ANNUAL REPORT 7



CIS 2012 Annual Report Wellness

(The part can never be well
unless the whole

is well.'
PLATO

Participants in Baker County's Tllanksgiving Day Turkey Trot

8



LIKE A lot ofelS Benefits
members, Baker County's

Karlynn Dolby liked the
opportunity to earn

Worksite Wellness grants
for the county workforce.

When CIS Benefits' Worksite Wellness
grants were based on the number of
employees completing a Health Status
Questionnaire at open enrollment,
Karlynn was determined to earn one.

"I wanted to get to 100%;' she said at a
Benefits Advisory Committee meeting in
the fall of2012. "I hunted down the people
who hadn't done (the survey). I called
them at home:' And she was successful:
Baker County reached 100% participation
in 2010 and received the maximum
worksite wellness grant.

And so, she was unhappy at first when
the criteria for the CIS Worksite Wellness
grants changed in 2011 from survey
completion to a more robust "best
practices" model. "I didn't know what to
do," she says.

Now in 2012, she reported, the CIS best
practices model that encourages top
down support for wellness and employee
engagement, has been a good thing for
Baker County.

"It's become a group effort - it's not just
me doing if' She reports a wide range of
wellness activities among Baker County
staff, ranging from participation in
the Haines Fun RunlWalk and in the
Thanksgiving Turkey Trot fun run, to
people participating in Weight Watchers
with CIS incentives. Someone from the
local YMCA has come in to provide a brief
class in yoga stretching. Folks are drinking
more water, and sharing creative, healthy

recipes. To fund their activities, Baker
County received a $1,200 CIS Worksite
Wellness grant for the 2011-12 year.

The rationale in moving to a best practices
model was to encourage and inspire
wellness committees to do just what Baker
County's group did. "Our intention is to
provide assistance to our members so
that they can customize a program that
meets the needs of their employee groups;'
says Jan Noland ofCIS, "so we provide
access to a number of resources that are
affordable and easy to adapt:' The grants
are distributed based on approval of a plan
submitted by the member that addresses
specific programs and initiatives that will
be offered.

Wellness programs have been proven to
increase productivity and lower healthcare
costs - and if a group can have as much
fun as Baker County is having, it's even
more of a win-win! •

CIS 2012 ANNUAL REPORT 9



I
Key Highlights of 2012

• Relatively stable reinsurance costs, positive investment
returns, and minimal increases in operating costs contributed
to a below-inflation rate increase in the PIC Trust.

• Several new entities joined CIS for Workers' Compensation
coverage, and more also signed on for Property coverage.

• Risk Management Bonus program, introduced for
2011-12, paid incentives to hundreds of members that
introduced good policies and practices in highest-cost
claim areas.

• HR Risk Management resources focused on managing
disability claims and helping members correctly interpret
family leave laws.

• To further encourage members to seek and follow pre-loss
assistance from CIS, the deductible for employment claims
without pre-loss intervention was expanded to require that
the member follow CIS recommendations.

• Public Safety Manager Dave Nelson made CIS a trusted
resource in the law enforcement community. CIS partnered

with members to sponsor targeted training to supervisors
and line officers in regional locations.

• Risk Management Coordinator training, a two-day
seminar offered around the state, was launched to highlight
the role of the coordinator and share tips on working with
CIS to manage risk.

• A highly interactive and well-received spring supervisor
training was offered in five locations around the state; 223
people registered.

• For the third year in a row, the Independent Comparative
Report shows that the PIC Trust's financial ratios continue
to compare favorably with top 25 PIC insurers in the U.S.

• CIS Benefits successfully transitioned to a calendar-year
plan year and five-tier rate structure, providing members
with an option to hold rates level over a 17-month period.

• Self-insurance continues to fulfill its promise, allowing
CIS Benefits to charge rates reflective of our own claims
experience, use our reserves effectively to stabilize trends,
and lower administrative costs.

PIC Trust 12 Months Ending June 30, 2012
2012 2011 Change

REVENUE

Member Contributions 29,364,960 29,259,003

Investment and Other Income 4,572,805 2,495,501
Total Revenue 33,937,765 31,754,504 2,183,261

EXPENSES

Claims Expense 21,543,396 20,466,826

Reinsurance Expense 6,278,922 6,233,764

Member Distribution 0 4,496,691

Administrative Expense 11,059,778 10,593,005
Total Expenses 38,882,096 41,790,286 (2,908,190)

NET INCOME (4,944,331 ) (10,035,782) 5,091,451

CIS Benefits 12 Months Ending June 30, 2012
2012 2011 Change

REVENUE

Member Contributions 126,030,672 132,399,267

Investment and Other Income 5,757,301 2,375,576
Total Revenue 131,787,973 134,774,843 (2,986,870)

EXPENSES

Claims Expense (Self Insured Coverages) 91,829,155 92,811,627

Premium Ceded 19,957,632 27,049,648

Administrative Expense 9,103,142 9,230,815
Total Expenses 120,889,929 129,092,090 (8,202,161)

NET INCOME 10,898,044 5,682,753 5,215,291

10



Percentage of Claims Paid, 2007-2012

22%
______ Law Enforcement (Swom Personnel)

3% ----
Premises and Facilities

/
8%

Wastewater (Sewers)

--7%
Utilities

---- 28%
Personnel and Employment Practices

2%
Emergency Services 2% 4%

\

Administration Other GL 11%
5% I / Auto liability

Corrections /

2% \
Planning and Resource Management '"

6%
Roadways, Walkways, BridgeslTunnels --

Employees Enrolled in CIS Benefits, 2008-2012

Employees

10,000

8,000

6,000

4,000

2,000

o
Medical

KEY: • 2008

Dental

2009 .2010

life LTD

.2012*

* Medford (110) and Columbia County (160) both terminated during 2012

CIS 2012 ANNUAL REPORT 11



CIS 2012 Annual Report Calendar Year-Plan Year

(Coming together
is a beginning;

keeping together
•

IS progress;
working together

is success.'
HENRY FORD

Carolyn Van Dyke. CIS Benefits Director

12



FOR OVER 50 years CIS Benefits offered city and
county members with employee benefits plans
that renewed each year on August 1. August 1
isn't a common date for a benefits plan year, but it
provided 12 months of financial predictability to
city and county budgets that begin July 1. But as
benefits plans evolved, as reimbursement accounts
became prevalent, and as federal and state laws
changed - the "old" way became problematic.
Deductibles and pre-tax accounts for medical
expenses are all based on a calendar year; CIS
Benefits plans were out of sync. The challenges
were huge to convert from an August 1 renewal to
a Plan Year beginning January 1, but CIS Trustees
agreed with staff that the end result would be
worthy of the effort.

When the issue was first raised in the mid
2000s by CIS Benefits Director Carolyn
Van Dyke, there was near unanimous
support from member HR and Benefits
staff who knew that this change would
help their employees. And, there was
near unanimous dissent from Finance
staff who feared the change would lead
to huge complications in budgeting. But
the planned introduction of Oregon's
healthcare exchange, and the growing
number of members changing to high
deductible plans, spurred action to bridge
the gap between the two groups.

CIS Benefits staff organized meetings and
outreach with those at member entities
who were responsible for benefits. "We
wanted to hear from them about this
change and to understand their issues:'
says Carolyn Van Dyke. "These are
the people we work with on an almost
daily basis and we wanted to make
sure we heard them and addressed any
concerns they might have:' The benefits
representatives were all very ready to make
the change. and indicated their support
for the next step in the process - a joint
meeting of benefits and finance staff.

Finance staff related their number one
concern - lack of timely information about

rates. Calendar year timing means that
there will usually be one rate for half the
fiscal year, and a different rate beginning
January 1. For most plans that run on a
calendar year, information about rates and
plans comes at a time after the budget has
been determined. Since benefits costs are
typically such a large part of any city or
county's budget, that timing can
be problematic.

CIS helped to bring all sides together to
determine if the conversion would be
possible, what issues had to be overcome,
and how to make this happen. CIS
Trustees found a simple answer to the
budgetary issue: keep rate-setting on the
same schedule as it has always been. Rate
information for the next calendar year will
be released to members at CIS' Annual
Conference in February and finalized by
the Board in April, in plenty of time to
add the figures into budget calculations.
Because CIS Benefits is in a strong
financial position, reserves can absorb
any unexpected claims that emerge after
rates are set.

The process of making the transition
was more complicated, because a short
plan year was needed from August 1
December 31, 2012. Members were offered

a choice of rate periods: either a 17-month
rate from 8/1/2012-12/31/2013, or a
5-month rate from 8/1/2012-12/31/2012
followed by a 12-month rate for the
2013 year. This also meant two open
enrollments periods for CIS staff and
members, but it got members to a
calendar year in the way that best fit their
budgets. CIS simplified the second open
enrollment period to avoid extra stress for
members and their employees.

"Members showed us the way - we could
not and would not have done this without
their willingness to sit down with us and
figure out a solution that would meet
everyone's needs:' said Lynn McNamara,
CIS Executive Director. ·~s ofJanuary 1,
2013 our members will have high quality,
comprehensive benefit plans that can be
administered on a calendar year basis,
which is good for employees and our
members' HR staff. And our members can
plan and develop budgets knowing that
CIS has provided the right data - which
is of course good for each member city
and county:' •

CIS 2012 ANNUAL REPORT 13



CIS 2012 Annual Report RMC Training

(Do not go where the
path may lead, go instead
where there is not a path

and leave a tra iI.'
RALPH WALDO EMERSON

The CIS Risk Management Consultants:
Adrian Albrie/I, Laurie Kemper, Dunny Sorensen, Lisa Jacobson, and John Zakariassen

What do CIS Risk Management ConsultantTraining participants have to say?

r[~~...i!~·.1

....... :

Heather Pierson, City Re<order, Woodburn
"Since I am very new to the field ofrisk

management, I think the most helpful part
ofthe trainillgfor me was learning what is

involved in risk management and what the role
ofthe Risk Management Coordinator is. I also
left the training with a better understanding of

/tow CIS can assist me."

14

Maya Benham, legal Secretary, Newberg
"Risk Management Training gave me tools

necessaryfor improving my work at the City
ofNewberg. It also made me excited to attend
future risk management seminars, including

the CIS Annual Conference."

Ruth Mattox, Administrative Services Director, Silverton
"Wow! Who knew what great resources CIS

hadfor their members? Being new to Oregon,
it's nice to know CIS is there. CIS'Risk

Management Training was chock full ofgreat
information and one of the most important

things I learned was to pick up the phone and
call. CIS encourages and invites its members to

call for just abollt anything; so, I always know
I have a partner in CIS."



THANKS TO comprehensive training, there are hundreds of risk managers
at CIS member entities who have been given the tools to blaze their own trails
toward safer cities and counties. CIS Risk Management Consultants conducted
a total of seven two-day trainings to share best practices, knowledge, and
experience with those charged with managing risk for their city or county.

In many cities and counties the person designated as Risk
Management Coordinator has been given the assignment in
addition to their "regular" job. The training was designed to share
best practices. information. and resources to reduce claims for the
entity but also to offer 'peace of mind' to the person who has been
charged with this role.

In essence, a Risk Management Coordinator needs to thoroughly
understand risk and how to avoid situations or activities that
result in increased risk to the entity. The training includes
extensive attention to all forms of risk and risk management.

"It is also important that the Risk Management Coordinators
know that they are not alone - CIS is behind them and beside
them, offering information. knowledge, experience, and
assistance:' says Scott Moss, PC Trust Director.

TrainingAgenda
• What is Risk?

• Risk Management Coordinator Responsibilities

• Overview of CIS

• Risk Management Executive Team

• Public Entity Liability/Oregon Tort Claims Act

• Fleet and Vehicle

• Property

• Employment

• Financial

• Special Events

• Land Use

• Sheriff/Police

• Public Works

• Sewer & Water

• Parks & Playgrounds

• Environmental

• Cyber Liability

• Workers' Compensation

• Volunteers

• Public Entity Safety and Safety Committees

• Contracting

• Claims Administration

Expectations ofRisk Management Coordinator
To be a Risk Management Coordinator (RMC) a person needs
to not just understand risk. but they must also be the advocate,
liaison. and coordinator. During the training. Risk Management
Coordinators learn best practices and helpful tips.

As an advocate for risk management. RMCs:

• COMMUNICATE benefits of risk management to the entity

COACH risk management techniques to staff on an
ongoing basis

• ENCOURAGE safe behaviors in every department

• LEAD risk management awareness sessions

• SERVE as a resource to clarify and explain risk
management matters

• GATHER information and share feedback about the risk
management activities

In serving as a liaison for risk management activities. RMCs:

• ACT as risk management activity/liaison officer between the
entity's management. employees. agent, and CIS staff

UNDERSTAND CIS and who to contact

• SERVE as the main CIS point of contact

• KNOW how to use the capabilities of the local agents

Specific risk management coordination activities include:

• WORKING with the local agent to complete best practice reviews

• REVIEW the entity's property schedule. equipment schedule,
and auto schedule

ANALYZE the entity's claims

REVIEW entity liability exposures

REPORT claims and help facilitate return to work

ENCOURAGE risk management in the planning and review
of new initiatives or project plans

As the internal CIS "expert," RMCs also learn:

• THE TYPES of coverage provided by CIS

• BASICS ofrisk management

• CLAIMS administration

• HOW TO implement bonus and best practice programs

• MANAGE special events. volunteers. contracts, and privacy

• DISASTER preparedness

• WORKING with elected officials.

CIS 2012 ANNUAL REPORT 15



(CIS is doing an incredible job. The organization you
have created with your fisc'al responsibility, excellent

risk management model, and high priority on
customer service is one to be proud of. I am so happy

to be a member and get great coverage options,
reasonable prices, and relevant and useful information

through your website, conferences, and employees.

Thank you for all you do.'

from the CIS 2012 Member Survey

•citycounty insurance services
www.cisoregon.org

MAIN OFFICE: 503-763-3800 800-922-2684

1212 Court St. NE, Salem, OR 97301

CLAIMS OFFICE: 503-763-3875 800-922-2684 ext 3875

PO Box 1469, Lake Oswego, OR 97035

www.cisoregon.org



DRAFT ala 02 27 2013

DRAFT

March 19,2013
Port of Newport-City of Newport Joint Public Forum

Subject:

Location:
Time:

Port International Terminal and
Log Export Activities
Oregon Coast Community College, Room 140
6:00 PM

Summary:
The Port of Newport and the City of Newport will conduct a public forum
on the proposal to re-establish log handling and exporting from Port of
Newport facilities. This forum is not intended to serve as a Public Hearing.

• The forum will be attended by representatives from the Port of Newport
and the Newport City Council, chaired by Port Commissioner JoAnn
Barton, and facilitated by Mr. John Baker.

• A panel of professionals will provide overview information from their
respective fields and take questions from the audience. The panel will
consist of representatives from the marine science industry, ODOT, DEQ,
the Oregon Forest Resources Institute, Teevin Brothers and Hancock
Forest Products, Port and City staff, and a representative of the Port of
Newport-City of Newport Joint PedestrianNehicle Safety Plan Task
Force.

• Question cards will be made available to the audience before and after
panel presentations. The facilitator will collect question cards, adjust for
duplicate questions, and distribute question cards to the appropriate panel
member or City/Port representative.

Draft Agenda
• Call to Order-Commissioner Barton

Introductions-Commission, Council, Panel
Meeting Procedure-Facilitator John Baker

• Panel Presentations

• Short recess

• Questions from audience-Facilitator John Baker

• Adjourn



Proposed Panel Representatives

DRAFT ala 02 27 2013

Status Name Specialty
Invited Ralph Breitenstein, Marine Scientist Invasive Species
Confirmed Rian Hooff, DEQ Vessel Ballast Water
Confirmed Joe Squire ODOT
Confirmed Eric Oien Teevin Bros.
Confirmed Jeff Vermilya, Hancock Forest Management Timber Industry

(Pending) Timber Health
./ Don Mann, Port of Newport
./ Derrick Tokos, City of Newport

L:\Minutes\Public Forum 03 19 2013 Draft



GREATER NEWPORT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

555 S.W. Coast Highway· Newport, Oregon 97365-4934
(541) 265-8801 • FAX: (541) 265-5589· 1-800-262-7844

website: http://www.newportchamber.org

February 27, 2013

Mayor Roumagoux and City Council
169 SW Coast Hwy.
Newport Oregon 97365

Dear Mayor Roumagoux and Council Members;

On behalf of the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce I would like to thank the City of Newport for
their participation and partnership in another successful Seafood & Wine Festival.

This year marked the 36th annual event, which is one of, if not the largest events on the Oregon Coast.
As you are aware, the event is held the last full weekend in February to provide and economic boost to
our local community during a month where business can be desperately needed. As well, the event is an
opportunity for over 20 local Non-Profits to provide services which in turn helps them to raise funds for
their organizations.

Initial numbers from this year's event indicate over 20,000 visitors were in attendance which is a direct
benefit to our local hotels, restaurants and other retail establishments. It serves as an opportunity for
many to see what Newport has to offer and plan their return visits.

I would like to give special recognition to the Fire and Police Departments that helped provide public
safety readiness. Patron and community safety are the Chamber's primary concern during this event and
the services that these departments provide is crucial to carry out that mission.

A number of City department heads and staff participate in volunteer efforts throughout the year on the
committee, and at the event. Thank you to Chief Miranda, Peggy Hawker, Todd Sarazin, Rob Murphy,
Jim Protiva, Jason Malloy, and others who volunteer. It was nice also nice to have City Manager Jim
Voetberg and Councilors Dick Beemer and Dean Sawyer volunteering their time throughout the festival.
Overall, the support by the City staff and Council shows support and community dedication not just in
words, but in action.

The working relationship between the City and the Chamber provides a source of confidence for this
organization that the economic outlook for Newport looks strong.

Thank you for your continued support for this event and other Chamber programs of work. We are
looking forward to working with the City as we plan the 2014 Festival.

Sin~JY. 1 riut.1"""I~"
D~d~
Chamber Board President



Manager's Office Weekly Report
Weeks of2-11 and 18,2013

Following are various items and issues which the City has been involved with during the weeks
of February 11 and 18,2013.

League of Oregon Cities training/CIS Conference: 11, our HR Generalist, and I attended a
League of Oregon Cities day long training on Public Sector Labor Relations (collective
bargaining). We also attended a conference put on by CIS that in part discussed, litigation
trends, labor relations, investigating HR and employment issues and employment management.

Newport Ocean Observation Conference: Yaquina Bay Ocean Observation Initiative (YBOOI),
has begun registration for it's Newport Ocean Observation Conference that will be held April
30th and May 1st. The conference focuses on the economic development opportunities provided
by marine research activities in Newport and the surrounding central Oregon coast area. As the
Council may recall, the City contributed $2,500 towards this conference. I am also an active
member on the YBOOI board.

RFP For Audit Services: Unhappy with the audit services of our current auditor, Paully Rodgers,
Finance has prepared an RFP for new auditors.

Vacation Rental/Business License Code Enforcement: For several months, Community Service
Officer Dustin Kittle has been working on a resident in South Shore who is using their house for
a vacation rental without a permit or business license. The violation process is unfortunately
long and tedious and as expected the neighborhood desires a quick fix to the problem. Dustin is
currently in the middle of the second of up to three citation letters for the non-compliance issues.
Assuming the issue is not corrected with the letters, the next step of enforcement will begin in
April.

OMSI Memorandum of Understanding: Derrick is working with OMSI for a Memorandum of
Understanding regarding their development in South Beach. Of interest, Council should be
aware that the development is being referred to as an educational facility and David Marshall has
determined that TRT (Room Tax) charges will not apply.

Port Pedestrian/Vehicle Task Force: The Port's PedestrianlVehicle Task Force met to begin
discussion on possible long-term options to diverting vehicle traffic away from SE Moore to
another road that connects Highway 20 to the Bay Road. As staff has indicated to the Task
Force and Council, an alternate route while technically feasible faces several challenges
particularly as it relates to location, constructability, funding and competing with other
transportation projects in Newport.

Charges by the City Attorney: At the last Council meeting there was a comment about the
billing from the City Attorney. On a monthly basis, David Marshall forwards to Council the
Attorney's invoice that includes details of their charges which includes; dates, staff/department
contacted, description of issue, hours billed and charges assessed. If for some reason this invoice
is not making it to all the Councilors, please contact David Marshall.



Jet-A Fuel Prices: The airport will be buying a halfload (4000 gallons) of Jet-A fuel. The recent
increase of fuel costs will be reflected in the price of Jet-A fuel, which is set by David Marshall.

Limbrunner Appeal: Lou Limbrunner recently appealed a code violation on a retaining wall he
build without a Geologic Hazard report. The appeal is to the City Manager which I denied.
There is no further recourse, however, Mr. Limbrunner has in the past voiced his opinions to the
City Council and may voice his opinions at a future Council meeting.

Hatfield Tsunami Exhibit: The Hatfield Marine Science Center is hosting the opening of a new
tsunami awareness exhibit. The centerpiece of the exhibit is a section of the Japanese dock that
washed ashore as a result of the 20II Japanese earthquake and resulting tsunami. The opening
and dedication ceremony will be on March 10lh between 2:00pm and 4:00pm, marking the two
year anniversary of the tsunami. Special recognition needs to go to Mark McConnell, who was
the driver in making this exhibit a reality.

Upcoming issues:

• Updating Sign Code
• Vehicle Camping
• OPRD Agreement for use of Room Tax Funds for improvements to South Beach State Park

Staff has been/continues working with LGLG on the following issues:

• Fiber Build-out and potential agreements with Coastcom.
• Miscellaneous Agreements
• Requests by Council



 



 

Project Managment Report - ATJ  03-04-13 

Memo 

To: Jim Voetberg, City Manager and City Council 

From: Ted Jones,PE, Sr  Proj Mgr 

Date: March 4
th
, 2013 

Re: Capital Projects Status Update 

 
 Project: Agate Beach Tank & NE 71st Pump/Waterlines 
Project Number:  2011-018 
 Status:  Plans are under review with State of Oregon Health Authority (Drinking 

Water). 
 Next Task:  Release for a spring 2013 bid opening. 
 Budget:  $2,384,000         
 Description:  Will provide 1 million gallons of storage capacity for Agate Beach area, 

improving capacity, pressure, and fire flow. 
   
 
 Project:  Big Creek Road Landslide Repairs   
Project Number:  2011-003   
 Status:  Structural engineer is finalizing the design for the retaining wall in the landslide 

area. 
 Next Task:  Plan to advertise for bid May 2013. 
 Budget:  $750,000         
 Description:  This project will restore Big Creek Road. Heavy rainfall in January of 2011 

caused portions of the road to slide away, making the road unsafe for 
vehicles and jeopardizing a buried water main and electrical and 
telecommunications overhead transmission lines. This project is 75% funded 
through FEMA.     

 
 
 Project: Ash Street Design and Construction 
Project Number:  2010-003 
 Status:  Advertised for Bid 27 February 2013.  
 Next Task:  Bid opening 27 March 2013. 
 Budget:  $557,000         
 Description:  Design and construct Ash Street between SE 40

th
 St. and SE Ferry Slip 

Road.  
 
 
 Project: Big Creek Wastewater Force Main Replacement 
Project Number:  2012-024 
 Status:  Consultant is reviewing geotechnical investigation.  Pipeline routes are being 

evaluated. 
 Next Task:  Start detailed plan design. 
 Budget:  $730,000 



Project Managment Report - ATJ  03-04-13 Page 2 of 3 
  27 February 2013 

 

 Description:  Replace undersized force main sewer that is at the end of its useful service 
life.  Help to reduce the amount of raw sewage overflows. 

 
 Project:  Hwy 101 Sewer & Water Improvements   
Project Number:  2011-008   
 Status: Preparing system for testing and disinfection.  City staff is resolving location 

issues for final hydrant placements. 
 Next Task: Directional drill beneath US-101 to provide water service to businesses on 

the west side of the roadway. 
 Budget: $1.3MM 
 Description:  This project replaces undersized and aging water pipes in the South Beach 

area, improving water capacity and pressure. In addition, sanitary sewer 
pipes are being extended allowing adjacent properties to connect to City 
services, thereby abandoning aging septic systems. The extension of water 
and sewer services in this area allows future residential and commercial 
growth in South Beach. This project is primarily funded through South Beach 
Urban Renewal. 

 
 Project: AIP-020 RWY 16/34 Rehabilitation Pre-Design 
Project Number:  2012-094 
 Status:  Reviewing alternates for runway x-section.  Consultant is preparing scope of 

work for historical/environmental evaluation. 
 Next Task:  Start detailed design on selected alternate. 
 Budget:  $500,000 (Pre-Design only) 
 Description:  Pre-design to rehabilitate RWY 16/34 with a FAA compliant x-section, a full 

overlay, improved drainage, lighting, and safety areas. The last major pavement 
improvement project was 30 years ago and the pavement is at the end of its 
useful service life.   

 
 
 Project:  Infrastructure Mapping   
Project Number: 2010-010   
 Status:  Data collection is nearing completion and has extended as far north as Agate 

Beach. 
 Next Task:  Staff (Operations and Engineering) will review data for quality control and 

conformance with as-built information. 
 Budget:  $121,000 
 Description:  Provide comprehensive mapping of the City's infrastructure systems, to allow 

better identification of cross connections and other environmental impacts 
associated with storm water discharge. A comprehensive system map, which 
could include elements such as structure locations and depths, pipe sizes and 
alignments, condition assessments, and other pertinent data, can be used for 
identifying cross connections between systems, identifying where sources of 
pollutants are coming from, and identifying where capacity issues exist which may 
contribute to sewer backups and overflows. In addition to these immediate 
benefits, a comprehensive infrastructure mapping system will also form the 
backbone of future system master planning. Future master plans will allow City 
staff to better plan for and fund infrastructure projects, prioritize critical projects, 
and will open up grant opportunities addressing water quality and pollution 
prevention. 

 
  



Project Managment Report - ATJ  03-04-13 Page 3 of 3 
  27 February 2013 

 

Projects in Design or Analysis Phase 
 
Water Treatment and Distribution 

 2012-012 Big Creek Dam Outlet Rehab Project – OWRD Dam Safety is completing the 
final review. Planning to advertise for bid by Mid-March 2013. 

 2012-013 Lakewood Hills Pump Station Upgrades – Contract documents are being 
finalized with plans for bidding with Agate Beach Tank/NE 71st St Pump Station Spring 
2013. 

 
Streets and Storm Drainage 

 2012-015 Bayfront/John Moore Drainage Upgrade – Topographical drainage maps have 
been prepared and engineering evaluation is on-going. 

 2011-024 US-101 Crosswalks – ODOT is reviewing project cultural/environmental 
requirements. 

 
Wastewater Collection and Treatment 

 2012-025 Big Creek Pump Station – City staff is evaluating the life cycle costs for the two 
(2) pump station configurations. 

 2012-027 Sanitary Sewer Flow Monitoring – Flow monitors installed and data collection 
is on-going. 

 



 



Agenda Item #
Meeting Date

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

City Of Newport, Oregon

March 4, 2013

Issue/Agenda Title: Replacement of the Municipal Pool

Prepared By: Voetberg ~ept Head Approval: __ City Manager Approval: ......:C;=y4t~~-----

Issue Before the Council: Discussion on how to proceed with replacement of the Municipal Pool.

Staff Recommendation: None, discussion only

Proposed Motion: None, discussion only

Key Facts and Information Summary: Recent failures at the Municipal Pool further illiterates that the
pool is near the end of its useful life. We were fortunate to come up with a reasonable solution to fix
the pool drain system, however other systems are at risk of failure including the pool gutter system,
much of the mechanical/electrical systems, and the roof. This does not even recognize the
inadequate air handling system, locker rooms or deck areas that have their own issues. While
temporary fixes can and will continue to be done to keep the pool operational, it must be recognized
that sooner than later a failure will occur that cannot be repaired or the cost to repair is beyond
reason.

Should the City decide to construct a new municipal pool, logically, the funding would be through a
bond measure. In terms of a timeline, assuming the city proceeds with a bond vote and the bond was
approved, it would likely be up to two and one-half to three years from now before someone actually
jumped into a new pool. This considers the time to go out to a bond vote, the public process to refine
and design a new pool facility, bidding, awarding, and construction.

Given the ultimate fate of our existing pool and a likely timeline, staff is requesting Council begin
discussions on how to proceed with replacement of the municipal pool. If the Council were to target
the November election for a bond vote, decisions such as location, size, amenities and cost will need
to be determined by the beginning of August. Fortunately, a lot of this work has been done when
replacement of the municipal pool was considered a few years ago. Should there be Council
consensus to begin moving forward with replacing the municipal pool, this past work can be updated
and walked through any process the Council deems appropriate.

Other Alternatives Considered: N/A

City Council Goals: N/A

Attachment List: None

Fiscal Notes: N/A

C.Breves
Typewritten Text

C.Breves
Typewritten Text
VII.B.



 



Agenda Item #
Meeting Date

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
City Of Newport, Oregon

IX, A.
?2-L/ - 1..3

Issue/Agenda Title --'A'--"-"'zar~A"""b"'"'a"'te""m~en""'t'_'P'_"r'""'o'""'te""s"'_t -+ ----,-- _

City i\Igr .-\pproval: -'7--£-'r/~-------

Issue Before the Council:
Shall the City Council affirm the City Manager's decision to declare as a nuisance the structures located at
645 and 655 NW Nye Street?

StaffRecommendation:
The Police Department recommends that the City Council affirms the City Manager's decision by declaring
the structures at 645 & 655 a nuisance.

Proposed Motion:
I move that, after review of the facts of the case, a nuisance does exist at 645 and 655 NW Nye Street.
Further, I move that the owner of the property shall abate the nuisance within six months. If the owner
fails to abate the nuisance within six months, the City will follow the Municipal Code process and abate the
nuisance.

Key Facts and Information Summary:
HISTORYIBACKGROUND
The structures located at 645 and 655 NW Nye Street are single family dwellings. One house was built in
1957 and the other in 1959. The structure at 655 NW Nye Street was used as a residence and the structure
at 645 NW Nye Street was used as a commercial outlet for the sale of sea shells.

Both structures have been unused and unoccupied for an estimated twenty (20) or more years. During that
time no maintenance was performed on the structures; they have been structurally decaying. The
structures have been used by transients and others as a place to sleep and/or party. The interior of the
structures has sustained significant damage from the use by unauthorized persons. There have been no
utility (power, gas, water) connections to the structures for many years. A large Mercedes bus had been
parked in the driveway of 655 NW Nye Street for many years. It was rusting and deteriorating.

Visible decay in the form of dry rot damage can be seen from the outside the structure. The collapsing
ceiling and breached roof of one structure has allowed damaging elements into the interior. It is believed
by Community Service Officer (CSO) Dustin Kittel that the structures have been so severely damaged by
decay that they cannot be rehabilitated.



The owner of the properties lives in Portland. We have been told through conversations with the owner
that she grew up in these homes and does not want to sell them. She is not in a financial position to correct
the problems. CSO Kittel attempted to obtain her to compliance with the Municipal Code by correcting
the nuisances. Although suggestions and resources were offered to the owner, she has taken no action..

In June 2009, CSO Kittel began the enforcement process. This process included an initial letter advising
the owner of the problem, and requesting cooperation to comply with the Municipal Code. Further letters
were sent to the owner seeking compliance; she was also sent a citation for the nuisance violation. Five
follow-up letters, with citations, were sent over the following five months.

In January of 2010, the City Manager signed a Notice of Nuisance, which was posted at the properties and
sent to the owner. At the end of January 2010, CSO Kittel prepared an affidavit for the Municipal Court
asking for abatement of the nuisance. Judge Pridgeon signed the warrant authorizing the removal of the
Mercedes bus. The bus was removed on January 28, 2010.

During 2010, the owner hired an electrician to connect power to one of the structures as a means to show
the Oregon Department of Revenue that the structure was habitable. CSO Kittel was subpoenaed by the
Oregon Department of Revenue to testify to his observations of the structures.

No further action was taken at that time due to other priorities and correspondence between the owner and
the City Attorney. In January 2011 the abatement process by the City continued. A Notice of Nuisance
was signed by the City Manager, posted on the properties, and sent to the owner. CSO Kittel prepared an
affidavit in support of a warrant to abate. A warrant was signed by Judge Pridgeon authorizing the City to
enter the property for an inspection and cost estimation. The intent was to ultimately demolish the
structures, but the City need to estimate the demolition cost so it could be budgeted.

In February 2011, the City received a letter from a Portland attorney advising that he was representing the
owner. He requested a postponement because the owner was ill. More correspondence took place between
the City and the owner's attorney. In May 2011, the City entered into an agreement that all charges would
be dropped in return for the owner removing all violations from her property within one year.

In August 2012 a letter was sent to the owner's attorney advising that during the past year no action had
been taken to correct the nuisance violations. The City reinstituted the abatement process. A citation was
issued to the owner; she has entered a plea of not guilty. A Municipal Court pre-trial conference is set for
March 6,2013.

On January 29, 2013, a Notice of Nuisance was signed by the City Manager and posted on the properties; a
notice was sent to the owner. The owner's attorney advised that they are protesting the Notice of
Nuisance. The City Manager responded stating that he was not withdrawing the notice and set a date for a
City Council review.



Carl R. Neil

Attorney at Law

1300 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 3400

Portland, Oregon 97201-5640

Telephone: 503-226-7677

Fax: 503-226-7697

Email: cneil@carlneiJ.com

February 4, 2013

Mr. Jim Voetberg
City Manager
City of Newport
169 SW Coast Highway
Newport, OR 97365

Re: Property Located at 645/655 NW Nye St., Newport, OR
Tax Lot 10 # 11-11-05-CD-03800-00
Owner: Our Client Myrna Azar

Dear Mr. Voetberg:

We represent Myrna Azar. She received the enclosed Notice of Nuisance sent by certified mail
on February 1, 2013.

Pursuant to the terms of the Notice of Nuisance, we hereby give notice that Ms. Azar protests
the Notice of Nuisance.

Moreover, our client is entitled to more definite information as to some of the alleged items of
nuisance. Among them are these:

• Is the "Unprotected garbage & debris on property" outside or inside the structure on
this property?

• What is "Unsanitary health risk"?
• In what respect is there an "Attractive Nuisance" because of "Dangerous & accessible

structure"?
• Precisely what are the "Materials & debris that mars appearance, detracts from

cleanliness & safety of property"?
• What is the "Substantial visible damage & deterioration"?
• What are the "attachments" referred to in the phrase "Broken & damaged

attachments"?



Our client also suspects that Dustin Kittel has entered our client's property without her authorization.
Ms. Azar hereby reserves to sue both Mr. Kittel and the City of Newport for trespassing and unlawful
entry onto her property.

Carl R. Neil

Enclosure

Cc: Mr. Justin Kittel
City Attorney, City of Newport
Ms. Myrna Azar



OREGON

February 21,2013

Carl R. Neil, Attorney at Law
1300 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 3400
Portland, Oregon 97201-5640

Jim Voetberg
City Manager

CITY OF NEWPORT
169 S.W. Coast Hwy.
Newport, OR 97365

j.voetberg@newportoregon.gov

Re: AZJ1r Notice ofNusiance
Property Located at 645/655 NW Nye Street, Newport, Oregon
Tax Lot ID #11-11-05-CD-3800-00

Dear Mr. Neil,

I have reviewed and considered your letter dated February 4,2013, giving notice that Ms.
Azar protests the Notice ofNuisance dated January 21,2013. Pursuant to Newport
Municipal Code (NMC) Chapter 8.10.150 C, I hereby do not withdraw the notice, and set
the date ofMarch 4, 2013, at the regularly scheduled Council meeting, for Council to
consideration the protest. The Council meeting begins at 6:00pm and is held in the
Council Chambers ofCity Hall located at 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport, Oregon.
Pursuant to NMC 8.10.150 C, the owner or other person may appear and be heard by the
Council.

For your convenience, a complete copy ofthe Azar file is being sent electronically with
this letter.

Very Truly Yours,

9::-:- Li-t tA -A

Jim Voetber;'Pr '
City Manager

Cc: CbidMinmda, Police c:bicf
Dustia Kittle, Commuuity Service Offic:cr
Pegy bawbr. city ReconIa'
Ms. Myrna A7:ar



Carl R. Neil

Attorney at Law

1300 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 3400

Portland, Oregon 97201-5640

Telephone: 503-226-7677

Fax: 503-226-7697

Email: cneil@carlneil.com

February 22, 2013

Email: j.voetberg@newportoregon.gov

Mr. Jim Voetberg
City Manager
City of Newport
169 SW Coast Highway
Newport, OR 97365

Re: Azar Notice of Nuisance
Property Located at 645/655 NW Nye Street, Newport, Oregon
Tax Lot 10 #11-11-05-CO-3800-00

Dear Mr. Voetberg:

This will acknowledge receipt of your February 21, 2013 letter which I received via email
regarding reconsideration of Ms. Azar's protest of the Notice of Nuisance at the March 4,2013 meeting.

Please send me a copy of NMC Chapter 8.1O.150C referred to in your letter.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Carl R. Neil

Cc: Ms. Myrna Azar



ELEMENTS OF MUNICIPAL CODE
8.10.050 - Attractive Nuisances

• Owner

• Permitting

• Structure

• Abandoned

• Attractive

• Dangerous

• Accessible to children

8.10.120 - Building and Structures

• Structure

• Dilapidated

• Visible damage/deterioration

PROOF OF ELEMENTS
8.10.050 - Attractive Nuisance

• Owner - According to Lincoln County Assessor records: Myrna Azar

• Permitting - No action has been taken, other than by the Police Department to secure the

structures

• Structure -

• Abandoned -

• Attractive-

• Dangerous -

• Accessible-

Two single-family dwellings

The condition of the interior demonstrates that other than transients there

have been no inhabitants living in the structures.

The abandoned, uninhabited structures have attracted many individuals, as

indicated by the graffiti and vandalism found inside.

The ceiling has caved in on one of the structures, and the roofs integrity has

been compromised. Dry rot exists throughout the structure, affecting the

stability of many parts of the structure.

The amount of graffiti and damage indicates that the structures have been

accessible for many years.

8.10.120 - Building and Structures
• Structure - Two single-family dwellings

• Dilapidated - Visible evidence from the exterior of the structures of dry rot and

disintegration of parts of the structures.

• Damage - Visible signs of exterior and interior damage from dry rot, exposure to

elements, and vandalism.



CITY COUNCIL PROCESS
8.10.150 - Abatement or Protest
C. ... the owner or other person may be heard by the Council and the Council shall thereupon
determine whether or not a nuisance in fact exists.

Other Alternatives Considered:
Many attempts were made in 2009, 2010 and 2011 to have the property owner comply with the Municipal
Code, without any success. Refer to the attached time line.

City Council Goals:
Public Safety related.

Attachment List:
1. Lincoln County Property Report

2. Time Line

3. Letter from City Attorney to Carl Neil

4. Abatement process flow chart

5. Excerpt of Municipal Code

6. Photographs

Fiscal Notes:
The fiscal impact of demolition of these properties includes personnel time to deal with the abatement
process, and a hazardous material inspection. To date expenses by the City are $1,800.00. It is estimated
that the cost to demolish both structures could be $25,000.00 to $35,000.00, depending on the actual
amount of hazardous material found. All of these costs to the City may be recouped by placing a lien on
the properties.



Page 1 of 1

A-TD'to~M c-)u T 1
Uncoln County Property Report

Account # 1& LEGAL DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT
I

OWNER AND ADDRESS

IDETAILS

Acxxlunt #: R199172 Neighborhood: ti!:llil Owner: AZARMYRNA

MapTaxIot: 11-11-Q5-CD-03800-OO Mui l1s11wOSCD PropertyCIass: ill Addn!ss: 2261 SE l10TH AVE

Legal: NYE AND THOMPSON ADDN.-NEWPORT, BlOCK 15, LOT 1, PTN OF, SENIOR 0llZEN
PORTlAND, OR 97216DEFERRAL-cANCEllED, NOT YET PAID, 2003/04 VAlUE ORDERED BY BOPTA, MFlOB-

1226 MultiSitus: 655 NW NYE ST ;645 NW NYE

TaxCode: 107 ST

Acres:

I IMPROVEMENTS II VALUE AND SALES HISTORY I
DescrIption Area Yr Bunt Foundation ~ Plumbing BDMS Value Value Year Imp. Land Total Total

1959 40460
Martlet Assessed

MAIN AREA 960 CONC BB B 2 2012 135,390 165,520 300,910 282,190

CONGBU< RETAIN WAll 50 1957 CONC 1370 2011 136,660 172,020 3OB,680 273,980

UNFINISHED BSMT 960 1959 15820 2010 191,010 171,420 362,430 266,000
2009 234,010 144,940 378,950 258,260

ATTACHED GARAGE 356 1959 CONC 8540 200B 241,150 149,400 390,550 250,740

ENClOSED PORCH 247 1959 3350 2007 236,620 134,520 371,140 243,440

CONCRETE 1080 3020

CONGBU< RETAIN WAll 50 1957 CONC 1370

DETACHED GARAGE 432 1959 CONe 9690

~TTACHED GARAGE 384 1957 CONe 6760

~TTACHED CARPORT 338 1957 4080

MAIN AREA 1208 1957 CONe BB B 3 34370

~T 364 640
. saleDalJe Price DoaJment Type Code

ENClOSED PORCH 276 1957 3670
!NoSaIes

CONqBU< RETAIN WAll 32 1957 CONC 440

CONCRETE 648 1810

LAND RELATED ACCOUNTS DISCLAIMER
DescriptIon Acres Market Value Special Use ,,",0 Related Accounts

Value TIlls '-It was produarI using the I.incrJIn County assessmetJt

DEV RESIDENTIAL LOT 0.1 75,510
~_. This inIilmJation Is f17iIirltakIed by the aJIHIty to
support its_talaetMties. The County Is not responsible

SITE DEVELOPMENT 14,500 rrir....,.,. cmlsslonY. misuse ormisin/etfXf!liJtiOn. Report

DEV RESIDENTIAL LOT 0.1 75,510
0&JtetI:1f]6/20J3 using tax _ exported JQlZOJ2

http://www.co.lincoln.or.us/QuickSearch/Applications/TaxlotResults.asp?propertyid=R19... 2/26/2013



Time Line:

6-17-09

7-2-09

7-30-09

10-21-09

12-3-09

12-24-09

1-14-10

1-14-10

1-27-10

- First compliance letter sent

- Second compliance letter with citation (signed return receipt)

- Third compliance letter with citation (signed return receipt)

- Fourth compliance letter with citation (signed return receipt)

- Fifth compliance letter with citation

- Case review letter by Chief Miranda for Ms. Azar

- Sixth compliance letter with citation

- Notice ofNuisance signed by City Manager posted at property

- Affidavit by CSO in support of warrant to abate

1-27-10

1-28-10

4-13-10

1-3-11

1-3-11

1-19-11

1-19-11

1-20-11

2-3-11

2-8-1 I

3-1-11

3-1-11

3-9-11

3-10-11

3-30-11

- Warrant to abate signed by Municipal Court judge (bus removal authorized)

- Warrant served and bus removed

- Letter from City Attorney to Ms. Azar advising that she did not make a timely request for a

hearing

- Seventh compliance letter with citation

- Notice ofNuisance signed by City Manager posted at property

- Affidavit by CSO in support of warrant to abate

- Warrant to abate signed by Municipal Court judge (for inspection & cost estimates only)

- Eighth compliance letter with citation

- Letter from Carl Neil advising that he is representing Ms. Azar and requesting a postponement
because she has been ill.

- Letter from Carl Neil inquiring about the warrant

- Asbestos report

- Motion by Carl Neil to set aside and vacate warrants to abate

- Return of warrant to abate

- City's response to motion

- Denial of motion by Municipal Court judge



5-9-11

8-28-12

10-16-12

10-23-12

10-24-12

11-26-12

1-29-13

2-4-13

2-21-13

- City entered into an agreement with Ms. Azar to dismiss all pending charges in return for Ms.

Azar removing all violations from her property within one year.

- Letter to Carl Neil that a year has passed and nothing has been done to correct the nuisance

violations by Ms. Azar. He was advised that the City was reinstituting the pending cases. (signed

return receipt)

- Violation letter with citation sent to Carl Neil

- Motion to dismiss by Carl Neil due to improper service. Citation was sent to him instead of Ms.

Azar

- Citation sent to Ms. Azar

- Not Guilty plea entered for Ms. Azar by Carl Neil

- Notice ofNuisance signed by City Manager posted at both properties. Copy sent to Ms. Azar.

(signed return receipt)

- Letter from Carl Neil advising that Ms. Azar is protesting the Notice ofNuisance

- Letter from City Manager to Carl Neil setting March 4th as the hearing in front of City Council



Local Governm.ent Law Group
B member of SPEER HOYT LLC

J. Kenneth Jones*
Carolyn H. Connelly
Christy K. Monson
Ross M. Williamson
Lauren A. Sommers
Russell D. Poppe. OfCounseJ
JohnA. Wolf. OfCounseJ
Travis W. Misfeldt. O/Counsel"
Teresa J. Wilson, 01'Counsel
·AdmiU"d ill Wubincton

May 9, 2011
Sent via email tocneil@lindsavhart.com

Carl R. Neil
Attorney at Law
1300 SW Fifth Ave., Ste. 3400
Portland, OR 97201-5640

Re: City of Newport v. Myrna Azar
Citation no. 12744; Docket no. NM11000084
Citation no. 12747; Docket no. NM11000155

Dear Mr. Neil: .

This letter is to confirm our agreement regarding the resolution of this case.

PC

I have agreed to dismiss the two pending cases based on your client's promise that she
will abate the nuisance on her property in Newport, Oregon. which is the subject of this
action, within one year from the date of this letter. Her property consists of two
residential structures, the addresses of which are 655 NW Nye in Newport, Oregon. and
645 NW Nye in Newport, Oregon.

I have further agreed that the City will not attempt to collect on the outstanding fines
your client currently has with the City in the approximate amount of $1,750 during this
one-year period; and further, the City will release your client from these fines if your
client In fact abates the nuisance on her property.

In the event your client does not abate the nuisance on the properties, the City will be
free to cite your client for the continued nuisance and to collect the currently outstanding
fines.



Carl R. Neil
May 9,2011
Page 2

If this letter correctly states our agreement, please sign on the signature line below and
return it to me. I will then dismiss the case against your client forthwith.

cc: Jim Voetberg,City Manager, City of Newport
Via email to ;.voetberQ@newportoregon.gov

I agree to the terms of the a
!

/



1

2

3

4

5

Newport Police Department
Nuisance Abatement Process

NMC8.1O

Complaint / Observation

1
Personal contact made with offender

if possible

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

Problem corrected

No further action

No action after 15 days
+------------ Step 1 letter sent

1
No action after 15 days

Step 2 letter sent

1

5"
0-
3
III

"'tl
(3
n
In
III
III

13

14

15

Problem corrected

Cite dismissed ......f-----------

No further action

No action after 15 days

Step 3 letter sent with

citation (2.15)

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Judge finds in favor of

property owner

No further action

Municipal Court hearing

for citation

Judge find,1favo' ofOty

No action after 15 days

Step 4 letter sent with citation

i
s:
c:
:;,;:;.
~.

III

()
o
c:...
.-+

1
26

27

City Manager review for abatement process

December 21, 2011



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Nuisance Abatement Process

No action

Problem Corrected

No further action

Begin abateTnt pwcess

Notice posted and served

(Copies on file in Recorders Office)

(8.10.140)

~
After 10 days

(8.10.150)

City Manager review

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

No nuisance

No further action

No nuisance

No further action

Protest Received

1
Abate nuisance

(See below)

Set for City Council review

within next two Council

meetings

Nuisance determined

10 days after posting

or at City Council set date

»e
III
r+
l1)

3
l1)
:J
r+

21

22

23

24

25

26

-------Abate nuisance

(8.10.160)

1
City Manager financial review

27

28

Not to proceed

Process on ho Id

Newport Police Department

Allow for reasonable period

for owner to correct nuisance

Page 2



Nuisance Abatement Process

1

Objection by property owner? no
~
::::0
to
n
o
<
to

-<

i
»
e-
III
r+
to

Consent 3
III
:::J
r+

1

NQ
After 30 days if no payment

received the abatement cost is

set as a lien against the property

Abatement

Y§

If received within 10 days

1

Notice of abatement cost

sent to property owner

(8.10.190)

1

Nuisance corrected by City

1

Judicial warrant obtained

7

6

5

4

2

3

8

9

10

13

11

14

15

16

17

12

18

19

20

21

22

At next Council meeting the

City Council reviews the

abatement cost and

determines appropriate cost

1
Note: If the nuisance compliant was

received in writing, the abatement process

must start within 30 days.

23

24

25

26

If not paid within 10 days

the Council approved abatement

cost is set as a lien against

the property

If the process does not start, after 30 days a

public hearing will be set for City Council

(8.10.1406).

The City Council will decide that either there

is no nuisance and no further action will be

taken or, that the abatement process needs

to start.

Newport Police Department Page 3



TITLE VIII NUISANCES AND OFFENSES

CHAPTER 8.10 NUISANCES

8.10.005 Purpose and Process
8.10.010 Definitions
8.10.020 Nuisances Declared
8.10.030 Animals
8.10.040 Nuisances Affecting Public Health and Safety
8.10.050 Attractive Nuisances
8.10.060 Vegetation and Vision Obstructions
8.10.070 Rubbish, Composting and Burning
8.10.080 Fences
8.10.090 Surface Water and Drainage
8.10.100 Graffiti
8.10.110 Notices and Advertisements
8.10.120 Buildings and Structures
8.10.125 Garage Sales
8.10.130 Dangerous Excavations
8.10.135 Outdoor Storage
8.10.140 Abatement
8.10.150 Abatement or Protest
8.10.160 Abatement by City
8.10.190 Assessment of Costs
8.10.200 Summary Abatement
8.10.210 Penalty



8.10.005 Purpose and Process

The purpose of this chapter is to protect the public health and safety and to improve the
aesthetics of the city by eliminating health and safety hazards and prohibiting or
restricting conditions and actions that adversely impact the beauty and livability of the
city. The nuisance process described in this chapter is intended to abate ongoing
conditions, but some nuisances may be of short duration, and the civil infraction process
may be used to impose sanctions on those responsible for the nuisance, whether or not
the nuisance abatement process is also used.

8.10.020 Nuisances Declared

The following actions or omissions are declared to be nuisances.
A. Any act or omission that causes injury to or endangers the comfort, health, repose, or
safety of citizens of the city generally.
B. Any act or omission that unlawfUlly interferes with, obstructs, or renders unsafe
personal safety or property.
C The acts, conditions, or objects specifically enumerated in this chapter or designated
a nuisance by city code or ordinance.
D. Violations of the zoning ordinance and any failure to comply with a condition of a land
use approval.
E. Violation of any ordinance imposing health, safety, or sanitary standards for housing.

8.10.050 Attractive Nuisances

A. No owner or person in charge of property may permit:
1. Unguarded machinery, equipment or other devices on such property that are
attractive, dangerous and accessible to children;
2. Lumber, logs, firewood, building materials or pilings placed or stored on such property
in a manner so as to be attractive, dangerous and accessible to children;
3. An open pit, quarry, cistern, or other excavation without erecting adequate safeguards
or barriers to prevent such places from being used by children.
4. Structures such as partially completed, partially demolished, or abandoned buildings
that are attractive, dangerous and accessible to children.
5. Outdoor storage of inoperable vehicles and other vehicles not used for transportation
without a sight- obscuring fence, wall, or other visual and physical barrier, regardless of
whether vehicle storage is a permitted use in the zone.

B. This section shall not apply to authorized construction projects, if during the course of
construction reasonable safeguards are maintained to prevent injury or death to playing
children.

8.10.120 Buildings and Structures

A. An improperly maintained building or structure is a nuisance. An improperly
maintained building is one that is an obviously dilapidated state, such as a building or
structure that has:



1. A substantial amount of missing siding, roofing or other component. A building with a
temporary covering such as a tarp or plywood for more than 30 days is considered to
have missing siding or roofing.
2. Has missing windows or doors, or windows, doors or screens that are not properly
attached or that do not properly close.
3. Has substantial visible damage or deterioration of any type, including smoke damage
or peeling or flaking paint.
4. Has any component or attachment that is visibly broken or damaged.

B. In enforcing this section the city will normally attempt to resolve the nuisance by
informal means prior to formally initiating the nuisance process, but is not required to do
so.

8.10.150 Abatement or Protest

A. Within 10 days after the posting and/or mailing of the notice as provided in Section
140, the owner or person in charge of the property shall remove the nuisance or submit
a written protest as provided in Subsection B. The time to remove the nuisance may be
extended as provided in Section 8.10.160(A.)
B. An owner, person in charge, or other person responsible for the nuisance who wishes
to protest the nuisance notice shall file with the city manager a written statement
specifying the basis for the protest.
C. On receipt of the protest, the city manager may withdraw the notice if the manager
concludes that no nuisance exists. If the manager does not withdraw the notice, the
protest shall be referred to the Council for consideration at either of the next two Council
meetings. At the time set for consideration of the protest, the owner or other person may
appear and be heard by the Council and the Council shall thereupon determine whether
or not a nuisance in fact exists.
D. If the Council determines that a nuisance does in fact exist, the owner or other person
shall abate the nuisance according to the Council determination. If no deadline is
included in the Council decision, the nuisance shall be abated within days of the Council
decision.



I



)













~
o--



a

)



)

(..;

'-/.,
I. ;

I '.Jr
~ .....

,r

.-
.-

~

~

:t: , , .-
7 :

"...~~ .- .
".

-.







-

)



-~













)







/

"

/
/

) ,



/.
/ {

)







(.)
-..::::.

~--



o
--.:::.

~--



J.
)





I . ~
I





















\
\
\
\
\

\
\















I

Azar v. Dept. ofRevenue
TC-MD Case No. 5090
ExhibitA-4



Azar v. Dept. ofRevcnuc
TC-MD Case No.sQiO ....
Exhibit A-3

/'...





)

• •..1'·. ,-:"'"'.............,.,_...
'. .



Agenda Item #
Meeting Date

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

City Of Newport, Oregon

March 4. 2013

Issue/Agenda Title: Volunteer Firefighter Family Use Of Recreation Facilities

Prepared By: Voetberg/Paige Dept Head Approval: __ City Manager Approval: c;;zt7
Issue Before the Council: Consideration of whether to allow Volunteer Firefighter families free use of
the City's recreational facilities.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends Council allow the families of Volunteer Firefighters free
use of the City's recreational facilities.

Proposed Motion: I move the Council direct staff to develop a policy that allows families of Volunteer
Firefighters free use of the City's recreational facilities.

Key Facts and Information Summary:

Through the February 18, 2013 Manager's Report, staff requested Council direction to allow families
of volunteer Fire Department Personnel use of the City's recreation Facilities. As reported, for the
past several years, Volunteer Fire Fighters have had free access to the City's recreational facilities
similar to our Career (full-time) employees. Access for use was in recognition that this group of
volunteers train side-by-side with our Career firefighters and the City encourages all firefighters to be
in good physical shape. Over the past few months, the Fire Department has stepping up its efforts to
get both the Career and Volunteer Firefighters in better physical condition by developing physical
conditioning goals and making time during the work-day to exercise. As an enhanced incentive for
Volunteer Firefighters to spend more of their time improving their physical condition, the Fire
Department would like to expand the Volunteer Firefighters use of the recreational facilities to their
families, similar to the full-time Career personnel. The request has merit as this particular class of
volunteers are asked to have fire and rescue skills, knowledge and training, meet physical
conditioning goals, as well as respond and perform at levels similar to our Career firefighters.

At the meeting of February 18,2013, Council asked that this request be placed on the March 4th

agenda and for staff to determine any financial impact this action would have to the City. According to
Parks and Recreation Director Jim Protiva, none of the family members of our volunteer firefighters
have annual passes, however there are three individuals who have purchased a ten punch pass ticket
that for an adult Newport resident costs $40 and for a non-resident adult costs $49.50. The financial
impact is therefore minimal.

Both Jim Protiva and I concur that offering free use of the City's recreation facilities to all City
volunteers is not a good idea given the number of City volunteers we have. As mentioned above, the

C.Breves
Typewritten Text

C.Breves
Typewritten Text
IX.B.



Volunteer Firefighters are a specific class of volunteers with specific requires set by the City's Fire
Department and warrant this consideration.

Other Alternatives Considered: Not allow use of recreation facilities.

City Council Goals: Increase Volunteer Recruitment

Attachment List:

Fiscal Notes: Estimated $150 to $300.


	AGENDA 3-4-13
	URA 101 Presentation
	2013-14 City Council Goals (3)
	January 22 2013 Minutes Urban Renewal
	Urban Renewal Agenda Item 1
	Urban Renewal 13-0221 MOU 2
	Urban Rewnal Assessment Map - Exhibit A
	Urban Renewal Waggoners Addition South Beach - Exhibit B
	Urban Reweal Coastal Gully - Exhibit C
	Urban Renewal Circulation Diagram - Exhibit D
	February 19 2013 Work Session Minutes
	February 20 2013 -Minutes-Goal Setting Work Session (2)
	February 19, 2013 Minutes
	City Manager's Report 3-4-13
	Project Managment Report - ATJ  03-04-13
	Newport Pool
	Azar Abatementt Appeal
	Azar Abatement 1
	Azar Abatement 2.pdf

	Volunteer Fire Fighter Family



